
CITY OF HANOVER 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

JUNE 26, 2017 
 
 
CHAIR           BOARD MEMBERS   
STAN KOLASA      JIM SCHENDEL 
        MICHAEL CHRISTENSON 
COUNCIL LIAISON     MICHELLE ARMSTRONG 
DOUG HAMMERSENG     DEAN KUITUNEN 
         
 
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: 7:30 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Approval of Minutes from May 22, 2017, Regular Meeting 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum 

 
5. Public Hearing 

a. Variance to Construct an Accessory Building in the Side Yard and to Construct 
a Second Driveway on the Same Street Frontage 

b. Comprehensive Plan Amendment, Planned Unit Development and Preliminary 
Plat 

c. Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance Related to Site Plan Amendments 
d. Amendments to the Subdivision Regulations Related to Administrative 

Subdivisions 
e. Amendment to Zoning Ordinance Related to Design Review Guidelines 

 
6. Unfinished Business 
 
7. New Business 

 
8. Reports and Announcements 

a. Planning Commission Reports 
b. Liaison Report 
c. Staff Reports 

 
9. Adjournment 
 
 



CITY OF HANOVER 
PLANNING COMMISION MEETING 

MAY 22, 2017 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
Stan Kolasa called the May 22, 2017, Planning Commission Meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  Members present 
were Stan Kolasa, Jim Schendel, Michelle Armstrong, Dean Kuitunen, and Mike Christenson.  Also present 
Council Liaison Doug Hammerseng, City Planner Cindy Nash, and Administrative Assistant Amy Biren.   
 
Approval of Agenda 
MOTION by Schendel to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Armstrong.   
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Approval of Minutes from the April 24, 2017, Regular Meeting 
MOTION by Schendel to approve the April 24, 2017, minutes as presented, seconded by Christenson.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Citizen’s Forum 
 None 
 
Public Hearing 
 None 
 
Old Business 
 None 
 
New Business 
 Public Works Site Plan Amendment 
Nash reviewed the modifications to the Public Works Facility Site Plan which included moving the salt 
shed and changes to how stormwater runoff was controlled on the property.  She explained that the 
ordinance requires the changes to come before the Planning Commission and then Council.  Nash said that 
the engineer did not write a memo and that was sent in error. 
 
Christenson asked about the construction materials of the salt shed.  As a permanent fixture, it will be 
located on an impervious surface, instead of ground as originally indicated, and then have concrete for walls 
with a hooped roof. 
 
Kuitunen asked about the sharp turn in the driveway going into the wash bay.  He expressed concern at 
whether or not trucks would be able to navigate it.  Schendel concurred. 
 
Hammerseng asked for Revision #3 to be explained:  Nash said that the storm sewer would be removed 
from the ditch and it would be graded minimally.  The next revision of having a culvert under the access 
driveway will also aid in drainage of the ditch. 
 
Nash went on to explain Revisions #2 and #5 are results of the materials that are buried under the surface.  
The revisions will prevent the debris from being dug up.  She also showed on the grading plan how the 
water would flow to the storm water pond.  The changes are due to site conditions and also cost-saving 
measures. 
 



MOTION:  Schendel moved to recommend to Council the Public Works Facility Site Plan changes as 
presented, and that future minor changes do not need to be presented to the Planning Commission, rather 
may be decided administratively.  Seconded by Kuitunen. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Reports: 
Staff:  Nash informed the Board that some ordinances will be looked at during the June meeting that involve 
minor changes in site plans and subdivisions being administratively approved rather than going through 
Planning Commission and Council.  Also, the subdivision plat for the first phase of the Rest of the West 
(Crow River Heights) will be presented at the June meeting.  She also reminded members that there will be 
a Comprehensive Plan meeting prior to the regular Planning Commission. 
 Biren presented information about a training opportunity available in June.  The day-long workshop 
on the basics of Planning and Zoning was budgeted for this year.  Members are to contact her with the date 
they would like to attend. 
 
Planning Commission:  None 
 
Liaison:  Hammerseng reported that Council did approve Ben Lange’s shed and that Council is starting to 
plan on the goals established at the goal setting workshop. 
 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Armstrong to adjourn, seconded by Christenson.  Motion carried unanimously.   
Meeting adjourned at 7:24 pm. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
       
Amy L. Biren 
Administrative Assistant 
 



































Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 
 
Date: June 22, 2017 
 
Subj:  Planning Review Comments – Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
 Preliminary/Final Plat and Plans dated June 5, 2017 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I have reviewed the preliminary/final plat and plans dated June 5, 2017 and have the 
following preliminary comments.   
 

1. Engineering comments will be included within a separate memo. 
 

2. Lot and block numbers are inconsistent between the plans and plat.   
 

3. A temporary cul-de-sac will be required at the end of both Jasmine Avenue NE 
and Jordan Ave NE.  Easements acceptable to the City Attorney should be 
provided for each cul-de-sac, and a cash escrow in an amount to be determined by 
the City Engineer should be provided for future removal of the temporary cul-de 
sacs.  Removal of these temporary cul-de sacs will be coordinated with final plat 
approval of future phases of development and the cash escrow will be released at 
that time. 

4. A foundation as-built for each home will be required as a condition of approval of 
the Planned Residential Development. 

 
5. Signage approved by the City will need to be placed along lot lines or corners 

next to storm ponds.  
 

6. Deeds for conveyance of the outlots to the City shall be coordinated with final 
plat recording. 
 

7. The landscape plans identify that each lot is required to plant a minimum of two 
trees per lot and a minimum of ten shrubs per lot.  Sheet L2-1 identifies specific 



2 
 

types of shrubs and trees that will be planted on the lots.  In order to encourage 
species variety and to permit homeowners to select their own landscaping, the 
City will not require the homeowners to select plants from that specific plant list.  
The City will require that each lot have two trees and ten shrubs in the front yard, 
and that the entire lot be sodded. 
 

8. Sheet L2-1 should be renamed “Landscape Details”. 
 

9. Separate drainage and utility easements will be required to be provided at the time 
of recording of the final plat for ponding and other improvements located outside 
of the plat. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
cc: Justin Messner, WSB 



Collaborative Planning, LLC 
 

 

MEMORANDUM      
 
 TO:  Planning Commission 
 
 FROM: Cindy Nash, AICP, City Planner 
 
 DATE: June 26, 2017 
 

SUBJECT: Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition for (1) Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment; (2) Planned Unit Development; (3) Preliminary 
Plat; and (4) Final Plat  

   
 APPLICANT: Backes Companies 
 
 LOCATION: Generally located south of Beebe Lake Road, and west of Jasmine 

Ave NE and Jordan Ave NE. 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Neighborhood Residential  

 
  

Description of Request 
 
The applicant is proposing to plat 30 single-family lots, outlots, and right of way.  Preliminary 
plat approval previously existed for this property, but that preliminary plat expired in 2010.  The 
previous developer had graded much of the property and established the building pads on the 
site.  Roads were graded, but utilities were not installed.  The current developer is proposing a 
similar preliminary plat to the one previously approved, but modified as necessary to comply 
with current ordinance requirements.   
 
This development is requesting the following approvals:   
 

1. Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
2. Planned Unit Development 
3. Preliminary Plat. 
4. Final Plat 

 
The following items are included in the packet for review: 
 

1. City Engineer Comment letter 
2. City Planner Comment letter 
3. Project Narrative 



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 2 of 13 
 
 

 

4. Certificate of Survey 
5. Preliminary Plat (3 sheets) 
6. Final Plat (3 sheets) 
7. Plan Set (18 sheets) 
8. No Wetland Determination 

 
 
 
 
 
  



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 3 of 13 
 
 

 

Item 1:  Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
 
Public Hearing: June 26, 2017 Planning Commission 
 
Existing Comprehensive Plan Guidance 
 
The property is guided Neighborhood Residential in the Comprehensive Plan, which allows for 
development at densities between 1 dwelling unit per acre to 2.18 dwelling units per acre. The 
Comprehensive Plan further calls out that this should result in lot sizes ranging from 20,000 
square feet to one acre, unless there are provisions for open space preservation in the plat.  
Neighborhood Residential is the land use category that allows for the smallest size lots in the 
City of Hanover.  The existing Crow River Heights neighborhood, along with other 
neighborhoods on water and sewer are all in this land use category.  All of these neighborhoods 
have smaller lot sizes (and higher density) than the guidance would permit.  A copy of the Future 
Land Use Map is included on the following page. 
 
The property contains 13.55 total acres and 30 lots.  This is a gross density of 2.21 lots/acre, with 
lot sizes ranging from 7,930 square feet to 13,450 square feet.  There is no open space preserved 
in the development.  Ponding is being included in outlots, which is different than how ponding 
was treated in the original phases of Crow River Heights.  The usable area of the yard is similar 
to those in the previous phases. 
 
In order to more closely align the density and lot size requirements of the Comprehensive Plan 
with the existing development patterns in the City, the text within the Comprehensive Plan that 
guides Neighborhood Residential land uses is proposed to be changed to the following (text with 
strikeouts is proposed to be deleted, while that with underlines is proposed to be added): 
 
7)  Neighborhood Residential – A designation for properties that are non-shoreline and have 

developed, or are suitable to be developed, in a moderate-density residential 
neighborhood with full provision of necessary urban services. Lot sizes are range in size 
from 20,000 square feet to one acre in size. Lot sizes may be smaller if provisions for 
open space preservation are included.  Net density (land area excluding collector road 
right of way, ponding, wetlands, bluff, and permanently protected environmental 
resources) shall be between 2 and 4 units per acre. This area is also intended to prevent 
the establishment of various commercial, industrial, and higher density residential 
developments that will conflict with the character of the area. 

 
The legend on the map is proposed to be updated to match the text above. 
 
 
 



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 4 of 13 
 
 

 

 



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 5 of 13 
 
 

 

Utilizing the revised density calculations, this development would have the following density: 
 
Gross Acreage   13.55 acres 
Less Ponding       4.26 acres 
Equals Net Acreage    9.29 acres   Density = 30 units/9.29 acres = 3.23 units/acre 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends approving the amendment to the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
  



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 6 of 13 
 
 

 

Item 2:  Planned Unit Development 
 
Public Hearing: June 26, 2017 Planning Commission 
 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
 
A PUD is intended to allow for the development of residential areas under a flexible regulatory 
process that allows for a joint planning design effort by the developer and the City.  This process 
should result in benefits that preserve natural resources and amenities, assure a higher quality 
living environment, and develop a variety of housing types and densities as a single planned 
entity.  The City may authorize departures from the strict requirements of the underlying zoning 
district after finding that the proposal is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, the general 
purposes of the Zoning Ordinance, and if the project complies with the requirements outlined 
below (staff comments in italics). 
 

1. The consistency of the proposed PUD with the comprehensive plan.  
Staff Comments:  The proposed PUD is consistent with the Comprehensive 
Plan guidance of Neighborhood Residential (as amended).   

 
2. The extent to which the proposed PUD is designed to form a desirable and unified 

environment within its own boundaries in terms of relationship of structure and 
open space, circulation patterns, visual character and sufficiency of drainage and 
utilities. 

Staff Comments:  The proposed PUD consists of two street extensions that 
are not unified to each other, but rather to the original PUD development 
that already was constructed.  Taken together with the original 
development, it maintains a unified environment within its own boundaries 
and with the previous phases.   

 
3. The extent to which the proposed uses will be compatible with present and 

planned uses in the surround area.  
Staff Comments:  The proposed PUD maintains a compatible development 
pattern with the existing portions of Crow River Heights.  Adjustments 
have been made to the plans previously approved to incorporate more 
recent ordinance requirements.  The original design of the neighborhood 
including the coving of front yard setbacks is being maintained. 

 
4. That any exceptions to this article are justified by the design or the development.  

Staff Comments:  Exceptions to the standard requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance are justified by the design in order to maintain the existing 
development pattern of the neighborhood.  Lot size reductions are 



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 7 of 13 
 
 

 

appropriate in order to have the non-usable (pond) areas included within 
outlots rather than lots for better control over what occurs within them. 

 
5. The sufficiency of each planned unit development phase’s size, composition, and 

arrangement in order that its construction, and operation is feasible without 
dependence upon subsequent phases. 

Staff Comments:  This phase of the development is not depending on other 
phases being completed.   

 
6. The burden or impact created by the PUD on parks, schools, streets, and other 

public facilities and utilities.  
Staff Comments:  With only 30 lots, this phase will not create more than an 
burden on existing public infrastructure and services.  The developer owns 
additional land, and impacts will be more fully explored with a future 
Environmental Assessment Worksheet to be completed prior to platting of 
additional phases. 

 
7. The impact of the PUD on environmental quality and on the reasonable 
 enjoyment of the surrounding properties.  

Staff Comments:  The PUD was designed to continue the existing 
development pattern of the neighborhood in the same manner as previously 
planned.  Staff has reviewed the proposed development plans and find that 
they are generally in compliance with ordinances (subject to the comments 
contained within staff memos). 

 
Variances from Zoning Requirements in Planned Unit Developments 
 
The City may vary the regulations of the Zoning Ordinance in PUDs, and the development is 
requesting the following variations from the standard zoning requirements:    
 
 

Requirement Standard Zoning Variance Requested 
Lot Size 12,000 square feet 7.930 square feet

Lot Width (at front setback) 80 feet 64 feet 
Side Yard Setback 10 feet 7 feet 
Front Yard Setback Minimum 30 feet “Build to” line as specified by 

lot in plans to complete 
coving 

Rear Yard Setback 30 feet 20 feet for Lots 9 and 11-15 
of Block 3 (as shown on 

preliminary plat)



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 8 of 13 
 
 

 

Lot Orientation Parallel to front lot line Lots 9-11, Block 3 (as shown 
on preliminary plat)

 
 
An analysis of why the applicant feels these changes are necessary is included within the 
narrative.   
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approving the PUD subject to the following conditions: 
 
Approval of the PUD is recommended subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. A Developer’s Agreement acceptable to the City is entered into by and between the 
Developer and the City. 
 

2. Adoption and publication of the ordinance as required by law. 
 

3. All conditions of the City Engineer, City Attorney and City Planner are met. 
 

4. Single-family homes are the permitted use on the lots on Blocks 1 through 4.    
 

5. Outlots containing stormwater ponding shall be owned and maintained by the City.   
 

6. The developer must submit foundation as-builts for each home constructed for the review 
of the Building Official.  
 

7. Each lot is required to have a minimum of two (2) trees per lot and ten (10) shrubs per lot, 
all located within the front yard.  All portions of a lot that do not have landscape beds shall 
be sodded.   
 

8. Variations from the City’s Zoning Ordinance requirements are approved as follows: 
a. The lot size is reduced to 7,930 square feet.   
b. The side yard setback is reduced to 7 feet. 
c. The lot width is reduced to 64 feet. 
d. The rear yard setback is reduced to 20 feet for Lots 9 and 11-15 of Block 3. 
e. The orientation of Lots 9 – 11 of Block 3 shall be as shown on the grading plan. 
f. The front yard setbacks shall vary as follows: 

 



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 9 of 13 
 
 

 

 
 

 
9. All other requirements of the City’s Zoning Ordinance not specifically exempted above 

must be met. 
 

  



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 10 of 13 
 
 

 

 
Item 3:  Recommendation on Preliminary Plat  
 
Public Hearing: June 26, 2017 Planning Commission 
 
Item 4:  Recommendation on Final Plat  
 
Preliminary plats provide the layout for lots and blocks for future sale and ownership of specific 
parcels.  The preliminary plat is “preliminary”, however approval of a preliminary plat gives the 
property rights by State law.   
 
The Final Plat is the plat that is recorded at the Wright County Recorders office.  Due to the 
simplicity of the plat and the low amount of public improvements, it is proposed that the Final 
Plat be considered and reviewed jointly with the Preliminary Plat. 
 
As the Preliminary Plat and Final Plat are inter-related, the elements composing these are 
reviewed here together. 
 
Land Use  
 
The proposed land use is 30 single-family lots, and two outlots for stormwater ponding.   
 
Access, Roads, Guest Parking Pedestrian Circulation 
 
Jasmine Avenue NE and Jordan Ave NE are both proposed to be extended.  Temporary cul-de-
sacs and easements for those will be required, along with a cash security to ensure removal of 
those temporary cul-de-sacs in the future.  
 
A traffic impact analysis was not required for a development of this size and location.  A traffic 
study would be required as part of an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) for the 
remainder of the property owned by the applicant.   
 
Utilities 
 
Utilities are proposed to be installed within the rights of way.   
 
Ponding is located in outlots that will be deeded to the City. In the past, much of the ponding has 
been included within the lots.  
 
Wetlands 
 
There are no wetlands on the site.  The No Wetlands Determination is included in the packet. 



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 11 of 13 
 
 

 

Park Dedication  
 
Park dedication is required for this plat, and will be calculated at the time of execution of the 
developers agreement. 
 
Landscaping 
 
Sheets L-1 through L-3 contains the proposed landscaping plan.  As outlined in the City Planner 
Memo, the landscaping plans must still be updated. 
 
Engineering 
 
The development should comply with the requirements of the City Engineers memo. 
 
Staff Recommendation on Preliminary and Final Plat 
 
Staff recommends approving the Preliminary and Final Plat subject to the following conditions 
to be included in the resolution: 
 

 
1. All comments contained within the memo from WSB dated June 19, 2017 and the 

memo from Collaborative Planning dated June 22, 2017 are incorporated herein 
(collectively referred to as the “Staff Memos”). 

 
2. The Subject Property shall be constructed in substantial compliance with the Site Plans 

as revised to conform to the requirements of the Staff Memos. 
 
3. No construction shall be permitted on the Subject Property until updated Site Plans 

addressing the comments of the Staff Memos and the conditions of this Resolution are 
provided for review and approval by the City Engineer and City Planner. Following 
approval by the City Engineer and City Planner, these plans shall collectively be known 
as the “Approved Construction Plans”. 

 
4. If the updated Site Plans addressing the comments of the resolutions, Staff Memos, or 

outside agencies necessitate revisions to any of the lot lines or easements on the Subject 
Property, then the Final Plat shall be revised by the Developer and submitted for 
amended approval by the City Council.  If an off-site easement is required to address a 
comment, then a separate easement document shall be provided to the City for review 
and approval prior to release of the Final Plat for recording. 

 
5. To the extent that there are differences or conflicts between the Approved Construction 

Plans and this resolution, the terms of this resolution shall be controlling. 



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 12 of 13 
 
 

 

 
6. The timing of the construction of the infrastructure improvements on the Subject 

Property will be subject to the conditions of a Developer’s Agreement between the 
City and the Developer, and City staff is authorized to negotiate and execute such 
Developers Agreement. 

 
7. The approval of the Final Plat shall terminate if a Developer’s Agreement has not 

been entered into between the City, Developer and Owner by ___________________.  
 
8. The approval of the Final Plat shall terminate unless all conditions of this resolution 

are completed and the Final Plat is recorded no later than __________________. 
 

9. A title commitment shall be provided for the review of the City Attorney before the 
plat is released for recording. 
 

10. Financial security in a form approved by the City Attorney and in an amount approved 
by the City Engineer must be provided by the Developer prior to release of the plat for 
recording.  The Developer’s Agreement shall specify the amount of the financial 
security. 

 
11. The Developer must reimburse the City for all costs incurred by the City and its 

consultants in relation to review of the proposed development plans as well as the 
preparation of the Developer’s Agreement.   

 
12. Any new utility lines installed to serve the Subject Property are required to be placed 

underground. 
 
13. The Developer shall be responsible for securing necessary easements and for 

constructing all streets, utility, trail, stormwater, and other improvements shown on the 
Approved Construction Plans at their own expense.  However, to the extent that such 
utilities are oversized at the request of the City, the City shall reimburse the Developer 
for the cost of the extra diameter of the pipe.  All reimbursements by the City under 
this paragraph are subject to the submittal by the Developer of the engineer’s estimate 
and other supporting information as requested by the City.  The engineer’s estimate 
will be reviewed by the City to verify that the costs requested for reimbursement are 
reasonable at the sole determination of the City, and the amount determined by the City 
to be eligible for reimbursement shall be included within the Developers Agreement.   

 
14. The Developer shall be responsible for obtaining and complying with all necessary 

permits from the Minnesota Department of Health, DNR, MPCA, and any other 
governmental agencies prior to commencement of development activities on the site. 

 



City of Hanover 
Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition 
Meeting Date of June 26, 2017 
Page 13 of 13 
 
 

 

15. The Developer shall incorporate the standards and procedures of the Best Management 
Practices Handbook for site restoration and erosion control measures during the 
construction process. 

 
16. The Developer must submit details on corrected building pads including compaction 

tests, limits of the pads and elevations of the excavations.  The general soils report for 
the development must also be submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval 
prior to the issuance of building permits. 
 

17. Park dedication shall be paid prior to release of the final plat for recording as per the 
City fee schedule in effect at the time of the execution of the Developer’s Agreement.  

 
18. The Developer shall survey all storm water holding ponds (if any are constructed) as 

required by the City.  The Developer shall be responsible for storm sewer cleaning and 
holding pond dredging, as required, by the City prior to completion of the development 
of the Subject Property. 

 
19. Additional conditions as determined necessary by the City Planner, City Engineer, and 

City Attorney as review of the project progresses and is completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 







1 

 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 

June 5, 2017 

Ms. Cindy Nash, City Planner 
Hanover Planning Commission 
City of Hanover 
11250 5th Street NE 
Hanover, MN  55341 
 
Re:   Application for Preliminary and Final Plat, Residential Planned Unit Development 
 CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST 3RD ADDITION 
 
Dear Ms. Nash and Members of the Planning Commission: 
 
Backes Companies is pleased to submit this application for preliminary and final plat review 
and approval of CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST 3RD ADDITION (CRHW3).   This narrative is 
intended to generally describe the project and address specific development topics.  
 
Development History 
The original preliminary plat of Crow River Heights was approved by the City in 2000.  It was 
approved as a PUD with an underlying R1A zoning.  The PUD included a varied front setback 
and lot area.  The last phase to be built was 2006.  This previous phase included the extension 
of Jasmine Ave., Jasmine Court and Jordan Ave.  Utilities were stubbed for future extension 
and the site was graded per the preliminary plan for the future streets and lots.   
 
Location / Current Use 
CRHW3 consists of 14 new lots on a westerly extension of Jasmine Ave. and 16 new lots on a 
westerly extension of Jordan Ave.  The site is currently graded with house pads, street subcuts 
and partial ponding areas.  The site is vacant and is not used for any agricultural use.   
 
Proposed PUD 
CRHW3 proposes to use the same current underlying zoning requirements for the R1A zone 
along with a PUD overlay to continue the original planning concept.  However, certain 
ordinances have changed.  The following PUD standards are requested: 
 
 Lot Area 
 R1A minimum lot area –  12,000 sf 
 PUD minimum lot area –  7,930 sf 
 PUD average lot area -  10,912 sf 
 
 Lot 1, block 1 is unique as the smallest lot.  It is the resulting area of what is left between 

the existing plat of CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST 3RD ADDITION and the existing outlet 
pipe for the existing pond in Outlot A.  The City Engineer has requested an extra wide 
easement to cover the deep existing outlet pipe.  This results in a smaller lot 1.   

 
 The other lot area constraint is that Outlots are now required to cover the ponding areas.  

The preliminary plat and previous adjacent plats did not include outlots with the lot lines 
extending out into the ponds.  This adds quite a bit of lot area, but provides unusable 
backyard area.  The proposed outlots encompass the high water level (HWL) so no 
flooding occurs in the lots.  The outlots also provide the City with unhindered access to 
the pond area for maintenance.  

 Lot Width  



2 

 

 R1A minimum width at the front setback- 80 ft 
 PUD minimum width at the front setback- 69 ft 
 PUD average lot width at the front setback- 75.4 ft 
 PUD side yard setbacks-   7 ft 
 
 The minimum width of 69 feet includes a 55 foot wide house pad and 14 feet of side 

yard setback.   
 
 As aforementioned, lot 1, block 1 is a narrower lot at 64 feet wide at the front setback.  

This lot should be restricted to a 50 foot wide house pad.   
 
 Front Setback 
 R1A minimum front setback- 30 ft 
 PUD minimum front setback- 30-50 ft 
 
 The original preliminary plat showed a variable front setback based upon a ‘coving’ 

concept.  In 2006 +/- a portion of the future site was graded according to the preliminary 
plan.  This included this proposed 3rd addition site.  Therefore, a portion of the 
constructed house pads are located with varied front setbacks.   

 
 It is the intent of this project to utilize the current house pad locations without re-grading 

any house pads.  Following is a table of the lots which vary from the 30 foot setback: 
 
 Lot Block  Front Setback 
 2  1  39 
 3  1  50 
 4  1  50 
 1  2  50  
 2  2  50 
 3  2  39 
 4  2  34 
 9  3  49 
 10 3  35   
 11 3  50 
 12 3  38 
 13 3  39 
 14 3  44 
 15 3  48 
 16 3  48 
 17 3  48 
 18 3  44  
 1  4  32 
 2  4  32 
 3  4  32 
 
    
 Rear Setback 
 R1A minimum rear setback- 30 ft 
 PUD minimum rear setback- 20/30 ft 
 
 The majority of the lots conform to the 30 foot rear setback.  There are several that 

require a 20 foot rear setback.  They are as follows: 



3 

 

 
 Lot Block   
 9  3   
 11 3   
 12 3   
 13 3   
 14 3   
 15 3 
 
 The impetus for a reduced rear setback is: 

- The outlots created to encompass the ponding area shortened the setback distance 
that was shown on the original preliminary plat.   

- The City does not allow decks to be built within the rear setback.   
 
In order to fit the lots between the existing graded roadways and the new outlot, a 
reduced setback is necessary.  A 20 foot setback will, at the least, give room for a 10 foot 
deck to be added to the back of the house.  Keep in mind that these lots are all full-
basement walkouts.  A deck will most likely be level with the main floor – above ground -
to allow access underneath it to the lowest walk-out entry.  Therefore, the deck will not 
cover any backyard area, nor hinder any usage of the backyard area giving full use of 30 
feet of green space.     
 

Lot Orientation 
All of the lots conform to the City’s perpendicular orientation with the exception of two lots.  
Lots 9 & 10, block 3 front along the intersection of Jasmine Ave. and the Jasmine Court cul-
de-sac.  This intersection creates an unusual alignment for the front property line which is 
difficult to apply a perpendicular orientation.   
 
Since the house pads are already graded and that the sewer and water service stubs are 
already in place for these lots the pads are rotated slightly to orientate them towards the front 
property line and also so they have a more open view towards the rear yard – not facing the 
neighboring house.   

 
Intended Market 
The anticipated sale prices of the homes are $325,000 – 375,000, which serves a medium 
family household income market.   
 
City Goals 
If approved, the proposed project will proceed as a PUD housing development intent on 
accomplishing the following goals: 
 - Continue the previously approved plat in conformance with current regulations. 

- Utilize existing infrastructure including graded house pads; water and sanitary sewer 
stubs and street extensions. 

- Develop existing residential property to grow tax base. 
 

Thank you for considering this development project.  We look forward to your 
recommendations and approvals.   
 
Dennis “Buck” Backes 
Backes Companies 



Jasmine

Court

Jasmine Ave. NE

K

a

d

l

e

r

A

v

e

.

 

N

E

K
a
d

l
e
r
 
A

v
e
.
 
N

E

J
o

r
d

a
n

A

v
e
. 
N

E

SCALE  IN  FEET

0 80

N

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
_
d

w
g

 
S

h
e

e
t
 
F

i
l
e

s
\
S

1
6

1
0

1
-
C

O
T

P
l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

6
 
/
0

5
 
/
 
2

0
1

7
 
 
 
1

0
:
5

0
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

Certificate

of Survey

1 of 1

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

That part of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of

Section 34, Township 120 North, Range 24 West described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an assumed

bearing of South 88 degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said Northeast

Quarter, a distance of 958.45 feet; thence South 1 degree 07 minutes 09 seconds East a distance of

381.50 feet to the point of beginning of the land to be described; thence North 1 degree 07 minutes 09

seconds West a distance of 71.15 feet; thence South 76 degree 05 minutes 34 seconds West a distance

of 287.60 feet; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the west, said curve

has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears

South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West,

not tangent to said curve a distance of 140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds

West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of

48.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence

South 33 degrees 52 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45

minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 120.00 feet; thence South 42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds

East a distance of 273.00 feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of

141.00 feet; thence South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence

South 20 degrees 00 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36

minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 159.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds

East a distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44 seconds East a distance of 135.00

feet; thence westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve has a

radius of 283.00 feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South

83 degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not

tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds West a

distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet;

thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet; thence South 45 degrees

51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds

East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST

ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence northerly and northeasterly, along the west and north

lines of said Block 3, a distance of 462.87 feet to the most northerly corner of Lot 2, said Block 3, said

point also being the southwest corner of Lot 5, Block 6, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD

ADDITION, said Wright County; thence northerly and northwesterly, along the westerly line of said

Block 6, a distance of 322.42 feet to the most westerly corner of Lot 1, said Block 6; thence

northeasterly, along the northwesterly line of said Lot 1, a distance of 108.31 feet, to a westerly corner

of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION; thence North 4 degrees 35 minutes 34 seconds

West, along the west line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, a distance of 69.57

feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 2, Block 7, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD

ADDITION; thence northwesterly 144.73 feet to the most westerly corner of said Lot 2, Block 7, said

point also being the most southerly corner of Lot 1, Block 2, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST

ADDITION; thence northwesterly and southwesterly, along the southerly lines of said Block 2, a distance

of 329.85 feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 5, said Block 2; thence northwesterly along the west

line of said Lot 5, Block 2, a distance of 153.39 feet to the northwest corner of said Lot 5, Block 2;

thence northwesterly, along the west line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a

distance of 239.97 feet to the southwest corner of Lot 5, Block 1, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST

FIRST ADDITION; thence northwesterly, along the west line of said Lot 1, Block 1 a distance of 221.94

feet to the northwest corner of said Lot 5, Block 1; thence South 83 degrees 48 minutes 38 seconds

West, a distance of 38.25 feet to the point of beginning and there terminating.

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of

the State of Minnesota.

VICINITY MAP

Field Crew

Henry D. Nelson - PLS

17255

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16-101

HDN

SFM

HDN

BS

06/05/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW 1/4 - NE  1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST  ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW      RIVER              HEIGHTS    

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST    FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST SECOND ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST     THIRD      ADD.        

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. Line Of NW 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec 34;  Also N. Line Of WHITETAIL PRESERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Line Of NW 1/4, NE 1/4; Also  W. Line Of NE 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. Line Of NE 1/4, NE 1/4; Also N. Line Of SE 1/, NE 1/4, Sec 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE  1/4 - NE  1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE   1/4 - NE    1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Blk 3, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of Blk 3, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most N'ly Cor. Lot 2, Blk 3"CRHW1"; Also SW Cor. Of Lot 5, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W'ly Line Of Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most W'ly Corner Of Lot 1, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most S'ly Corner Of Lot 2, Blk 7, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW'ly Line Of Lot 1, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW Cor. Lot 5, Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW Corner Lot 5, Of Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S'ly Line Of Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point Of Beginning

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS   WEST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W'ly Corner Of "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most W'ly Cor. Lot 2, Blk 7, "CRHE3" Also Most S'ly Cor. Lot 1, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most S'ly Corner  Lot 5, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW Cor. Lot 5, Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast Corner Of Sec 34, Twp 120, Rng 24 Fnd Wright County C.I.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of NE 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec 34, Twp 120, Rng 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of NW 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec 34, Twp 120, Rng 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES 1/2 INCH X 14 INCH IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT, MARKED "RLS 17255"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES IRON MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE SET DURING PLATTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES INFORAMTION PER PLAT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES INFORAMTION PER PLAT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CRHE3A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CRHW1A"



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
S

1
6

1
0

1
-
M

a
s
t
e

r
P

l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

6
 
/
0

5
 
/
 
2

0
1

7
 
 
 
1

0
:
4

5
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

Preliminary Plat

1 of 3

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of

the State of Minnesota.

VICINITY MAP

Field Crew

Henry D. Nelson - PLS

17255

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16-101

HDN

SFM

HDN

BS

PRELIMINARY PLAT GENERAL NOTES

SURVEYOR: OWNER/DEVELOPER:
Loucks Backes Companies
7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300 11413 Ashbury Circle N.
Maple Grove, MN 55330 Champlin, MN 55316
763-424-5505 612-369-7750

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
That part of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34,

Township 120 North, Range 24 West described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an assumed bearing of South 88

degrees 52 minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 958.45 feet; thence

South 1 degree 07 minutes 09 seconds East a distance of 381.50 feet to the point of beginning of the land to be

described; thence North 1 degree 07 minutes 09 seconds West a distance of 71.15 feet; thence South 76 degree 05

minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 287.60 feet; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to

the west, said curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a central angle of 6 degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that

bears South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds East; thence South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not

tangent to said curve a distance of 140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds West a distance of

48.00 feet; thence North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 10

minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of

75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 120.00 feet; thence South 42 degrees 40

minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of

141.00 feet; thence South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees

00 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of

159.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15

minutes 44 seconds East a distance of 135.00 feet; thence westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to

the south, said curve has a radius of 283.00 feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that

bears South 83 degrees 14 minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not tangent

to said curve a distance of 256.00 feet; thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds West a distance of 45.00 feet;

thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19

seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet; thence South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet;

thence South 33 degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota; thence northerly and northeasterly, along the west and

north lines of said Block 3, a distance of 462.87 feet to the most northerly corner of Lot 2, said Block 3, said point also

being the southwest corner of Lot 5, Block 6, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, said Wright County;

thence northerly and northwesterly, along the westerly line of said Block 6, a distance of 322.42 feet to the most

westerly corner of Lot 1, said Block 6; thence northeasterly, along the northwesterly line of said Lot 1, a distance of

108.31 feet, to a westerly corner of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION; thence North 4 degrees 35

minutes 34 seconds West, along the west line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, a distance of

69.57 feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 2, Block 7, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION; thence

northwesterly 144.73 feet to the most westerly corner of said Lot 2, Block 7, said point also being the most southerly

corner of Lot 1, Block 2, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION; thence northwesterly and southwesterly,

along the southerly lines of said Block 2, a distance of 329.85 feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 5, said Block 2;

thence northwesterly along the west line of said Lot 5, Block 2, a distance of 153.39 feet to the northwest corner of said

Lot 5, Block 2; thence northwesterly, along the west line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a

distance of 239.97 feet to the southwest corner of Lot 5, Block 1, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION;

thence northwesterly, along the west line of said Lot 1, Block 1 a distance of 221.94 feet to the northwest corner of said

Lot 5, Block 1; thence South 83 degrees 48 minutes 38 seconds West, a distance of 38.25 feet to the point of beginning

and there terminating.

DATE OF PREPARATION:
June 2017

BENCHMARK:
Top nut of hydrant located in cul-de-sac of Jasmine Court as shown on Sheet 2 of 3.
Elev. = 975.48 (NAVD 88)

EXISTING ZONING:
Zone: R1A

PROPOSED ZONING:
Zone: R1A with PUD Overlay

TOTAL AREA:
590,261 Square Feet or 13.55 Acres

PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACKS:
Front = 30 Feet Minimum, Varies
Side (Corner) = 30 Feet
Side (Interior) =   7 Feet
Rear = 20/30 Feet

FLOOD ZONE DESIGNATION:
This property is contained in an unprinted Flood Insurance Rate Map (no special flood hazard areas).

AutoCAD SHX Text
Preliminary Plat: CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  WEST  THIRD  ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750



Δ

Jordan

A

v

e

n

u

e

 
 
 
 

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

A

v

e

n

u

e

 

 

 

 

N

.
E

.

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Outlot  B

Outlot  C

SCALE  IN  FEET

0 50

N

M

a

t

c

h

 

L

i

n

e

(

S

e

e

 

S

h

e

e

t

 

3

 

o

f

 

3

 

S

h

e

e

t

s

)

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
S

1
6

1
0

1
-
M

a
s
t
e

r
P

l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

6
 
/
0

5
 
/
 
2

0
1

7
 
 
 
1

0
:
4

3
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

Preliminary Plat

2 of 3

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of

the State of Minnesota.

VICINITY MAP

Field Crew

Henry D. Nelson - PLS

17255

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16-101

HDN

SFM

HDN

BS

SURVEY LEGEND

SPOT ELEVATION

GATE VALVE

LIGHT POLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

HYDRANT

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

CONTOUR

CONCRETE CURB

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

CHAIN LINK FENCE

WATERMAIN

CONCRETE

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

WATER SERVICE

CULVERT

TOP OF CURBTC

ELEV @ THRESHOLDTHSD

9

8

0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW 1/4 - NE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST SECOND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Line Of NW 1/4, NE 1/4; Also  W. Line Of NE 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE   1/4  -  NE    1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Court    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast Corner Of Sec 34, Twp 120, Rng 24 Fnd Wright County C.I.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of NE 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec 34, Twp 120, Rng 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of NW 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec 34, Twp 120, Rng 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
Preliminary Plat: CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  WEST  THIRD  ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
972.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



Δ

Jordan

A

v

e

n

u

e

 
 
 
 

N

.

E

.

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Outlot  A

9

10

11

12

13

14

Outlot  B

M

a

t
c

h

 
L

i
n

e

(
S

e

e

 
S

h

e

e

t
 
3

 
o

f
 
3

 
S

h

e

e

t
s
)

LOUCKS

W
:
\
2

0
1

6
\
1

6
1

0
1

\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
S

1
6

1
0

1
-
M

a
s
t
e

r
P

l
o

t
t
e

d
:
 
0

6
 
/
0

5
 
/
 
2

0
1

7
 
 
 
1

0
:
4

4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

Preliminary Plat

3 of 3

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of

the State of Minnesota.

VICINITY MAP

Field Crew

Henry D. Nelson - PLS

17255

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16-101

HDN

SFM

HDN

BS

SCALE  IN  FEET

0 50

N

SURVEY LEGEND

SPOT ELEVATION

GATE VALVE

LIGHT POLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

HYDRANT

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

CONTOUR

CONCRETE CURB

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

CHAIN LINK FENCE

WATERMAIN

CONCRETE

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

WATER SERVICE

CULVERT

TOP OF CURBTC

ELEV @ THRESHOLDTHSD

9

8

0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST  FIRST  ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW      RIVER                     HEIGHTS    

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST        THIRD         ADD.        

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. Line Of NE 1/4, NE 1/4; Also N. Line Of SE 1/, NE 1/4, Sec 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 - NE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE   1/4  -  NE    1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Court    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW RIVER  HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMPLIN, MN 55316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (612) 566-1525

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (612) 369-7750

AutoCAD SHX Text
Preliminary Plat: CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  WEST  THIRD  ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
972.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
|

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



SHEET 1 OF 3 SHEETS

LOUCKS

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:  That Backes Companies, Inc., a Minnesota corporation, fee owner, of the following

described property situated in the County of Wright, State of Minnesota, to wit:

That part of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 34, Township

120 North, Range 24 West described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northeast Quarter; thence westerly, on an assumed bearing of South 88 degrees 52

minutes 51 seconds West, along the north line of said Northeast Quarter, a distance of 958.45 feet; thence South 1 degree 07

minutes 09 seconds East a distance of 381.50 feet to the point of beginning of the land to be described; thence North 1 degree

07 minutes 09 seconds West a distance of 71.15 feet; thence South 76 degree 05 minutes 34 seconds West a distance of 287.60

feet; thence southerly 25.96 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the west, said curve has a radius of 217.00 feet, a

central angle of 6 degrees 51 minutes 15 seconds, and a chord that bears South 13 degrees 00 minutes 43 seconds East; thence

South 77 degrees 38 minutes 43 seconds West, not tangent to said curve a distance of 140.00 feet; thence North 13 degrees 42

minutes 04 seconds West a distance of 48.00 feet; thence North 36 degrees 05 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 48.00

feet; thence South 89 degrees 10 minutes 28 seconds West a distance of 170.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 52 minutes 00

seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 120.00 feet; thence

South 42 degrees 40 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 273.00 feet; thence South 22 degrees 37 minutes 55 seconds East a

distance of 141.00 feet; thence South 3 degrees 41 minutes 31 seconds West a distance of 108.00 feet; thence South 20 degrees

00 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 57.00 feet; thence North 66 degrees 36 minutes 33 seconds East a distance of 159.00

feet; thence North 88 degrees 41 minutes 47 seconds East a distance of 122.00 feet; thence South 2 degrees 15 minutes 44

seconds East a distance of 135.00 feet; thence westerly 24.34 feet along a non-tangential curve concave to the south, said curve

has a radius of 283.00 feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 55 minutes 42 seconds, and a chord that bears South 83 degrees 14

minutes 55 seconds West; thence South 9 degrees 12 minutes 56 seconds East, not tangent to said curve a distance of 256.00

feet; thence South 5 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds West a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 36 minutes 22

seconds East a distance of 75.00 feet; thence South 58 degrees 38 minutes 19 seconds East a distance of 97.00 feet; thence

South 45 degrees 51 minutes 28 seconds East a distance of 96.00 feet; thence South 33 degrees 17 minutes 50 seconds East a

distance of 113.00 feet to the west line of Block 3, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, Wright County, Minnesota;

thence northerly and northeasterly, along the west and north lines of said Block 3, a distance of 462.87 feet to the most northerly

corner of Lot 2, said Block 3, said point also being the southwest corner of Lot 5, Block 6, CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD

ADDITION, said Wright County; thence northerly and northwesterly, along the westerly line of said Block 6, a distance of 322.42

feet to the most westerly corner of Lot 1, said Block 6; thence northeasterly, along the northwesterly line of said Lot 1, a distance

of 108.31 feet, to a westerly corner of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION; thence North 4 degrees 35 minutes

34 seconds West, along the west line of said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION, a distance of 69.57 feet to the

most southerly corner of Lot 2, Block 7, said CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADDITION; thence northwesterly 144.73 feet

to the most westerly corner of said Lot 2, Block 7, said point also being the most southerly corner of Lot 1, Block 2, said CROW

RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION; thence northwesterly and southwesterly, along the southerly lines of said Block 2, a

distance of 329.85 feet to the most southerly corner of Lot 5, said Block 2; thence northwesterly along the west line of said Lot 5,

Block 2, a distance of 153.39 feet to the northwest corner of said Lot 5, Block 2; thence northwesterly, along the west line of said

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION, a distance of 239.97 feet to the southwest corner of Lot 5, Block 1, said CROW

RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADDITION; thence northwesterly, along the west line of said Lot 1, Block 1 a distance of 221.94

feet to the northwest corner of said Lot 5, Block 1; thence South 83 degrees 48 minutes 38 seconds West, a distance of 38.25

feet to the point of beginning and there terminating.

Has caused the same to be surveyed and platted as CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST THIRD ADDITION, and does hereby dedicate to the

public for public use the public ways and the drainage and utility easements as shown on this plat.

In witness whereof said Backes Companies, Inc., a Minnesota corporation, has caused these presents to be signed by Dennis Backes, its

President this ______ day of __________________, 201____.

BACKES COMPANIES, INC.

____________________________________

Dennis Backes, President

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN

This instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of __________________, 201____ by Dennis Backes, President of Backes

Companies, Inc., a Minnesota corporation, on behalf of the corporation.

_________________________________________

(Signature)

_________________________________________

(Printed Name)

Notary Public, Hennepin County, Minnesota

My Commission Expires January 31, 2020

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

I, Henry D. Nelson, do hereby certify that this plat was prepared by me or under my direct supervision; that I am a duly Licensed Land

Surveyor in the State of Minnesota; that this plat is a correct representation of the boundary survey; that all mathematical data and

labels are correctly designated on this plat; that all monuments depicted on this plat have been, or will be correctly set within one year;

that all water boundaries and wet lands, as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.01, Subd. 3, as of the date of this certificate are

shown and labeled on this plat; and all public ways are shown and labeled on this plat.

Dated this ______ day of __________________, 201____

__________________________________

Henry D. Nelson, Licensed Land Surveyor

Minnesota License No. 17255

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF HENNEPIN

The foregoing Surveyor's Certificate was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _________________, 201_____ by Henry D. Nelson,

Land Surveyor, Minnesota License No. 17255.

_________________________________________

(Signature)

_________________________________________

(Printed Name)

Notary Public, Hennepin County, Minnesota

My Commission Expires January 31, 2020

CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF HANOVER, MINNESOTA

This plat of CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST THIRD ADDITION was approved and accepted by the City Council of the City of Hanover,

Minnesota, at a regular meeting thereof held this _______ day of __________________, 201___, and said plat is in compliance with the

provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.03, Subd. 2.

By ___________________________, Mayor     By_____________________________, City Clerk

WRIGHT COUNTY SURVEYOR

I hereby certify that in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.021, Subd. 11, this plat has been reviewed and approved this

_______ day of __________________, 201____.

___________________________________

Wright County Surveyor

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 272.12, there are no delinquent taxes on the land hereinbefore described on this plat and

transfer entered this _______ day of __________________, 201____.

___________________________________ By: ____________________________________

Wright County Auditor       Deputy

WRIGHT COUNTY TREASURER

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 505.021, Subd. 9, taxes payable for the year 201____ on the land hereinbefore described have

been paid this _______ day of __________________, 201____.

___________________________________ By: ____________________________________

Wright County Treasurer       Deputy

WRIGHT COUNTY RECORDER

I hereby certify that this instrument was filed in the office of the County Recorder for record on this _________ day of

_____________________, 201____, at _______ o'clock ____.M., and  was  duly  recorded  in Cabinet No. _____________, Sleeve

___________, as Document No. __________________.

_________________________________________

Wright County Recorder

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  WEST  THIRD  ADDITION



Δ

Δ

Δ

Jordan

A

v

e

n

u

e

 
 
 
 

1

2

3

4

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

J

a

s

m

i

n

e

A

v

e

n

u

e

 

 

 

 

N

.
E

.

Outlot  B

Outlot  CΔ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

SHEET 2 OF 3 SHEETS

LOUCKS

M

a

t

c

h

 

L

i

n

e

(

S

e

e

 

S

h

e

e

t

 

3

 

o

f

 

3

 

S

h

e

e

t

s

)

SCALE  IN  FEET

0 50

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW 1/4 - NE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST SECOND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. Line Of NW 1/4, NE 1/4; Also  W. Line Of NE 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE   1/4  -  NE    1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Court    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW Cor. Lot 5, Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW Cor Lot 5, Blk 1, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S'ly Line Of Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point Of Beginning

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most S'ly Corner Lot 5, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW Cor. Lot 5, Blk 1,  "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast Corner Of Sec 34, Twp 120, Rng 24 Fnd Wright County C.I.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of NE 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec 34, Twp 120, Rng 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of NW 1/4, NE 1/4, Sec 34, Twp 120, Rng 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  WEST  THIRD  ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES 1/2 INCH X 14 INCH IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET, MARKED "RLS 17255"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES IRON MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWN THUS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING 6 FEET IN WIDTH, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATED AND ADJOINING LOT LINES, AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING 10 FEET IN WIDTH, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATED, AND ADJOINING RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINES, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES "PK NAIL" SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH LINE OF THE NE 1/4, NE 1/4, SEC 34, TWP 120, RNG 24 IS ASSUMED  TO HAVE A BEARING OF SOUTH 88°52'51" WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES INFORAMTION PER PLAT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES INFORAMTION PER PLAT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CRHE3A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CRHW1A"



Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ
1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Jordan

A

v

e

n

u

e

 
 
 
 

N

.

E

.

Outlot  A

Δ Δ
Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

Δ

SHEET 3 OF 3 SHEETS

LOUCKS

SCALE  IN  FEET

0 50

N

M

a

t
c
h

 
L

i
n

e

(
S

e

e

 
S

h

e

e

t
 
3

 
o

f
 
3

 
S

h

e

e

t
s
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST  FIRST  ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW      RIVER                     HEIGHTS    

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST        THIRD         ADD.        

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. Line Of NE 1/4, NE 1/4; Also N. Line Of SE 1/, NE 1/4, Sec 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE 1/4 - NE 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE   1/4  -  NE    1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage & Utility  Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage & Utility  Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jasmine Court    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kadler Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jordan Ave. NE    

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Blk 3, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. Line Of Blk 3, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most N'ly Cor. Lot 2, Blk 3 "CRHW1"; Also SW Cor. Of Lot 5, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W'ly Line Of Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most W'ly Corner Of Lot 1, Blk 6, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most S'ly Cor. Of Lot 2, Blk 7, "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S'ly Line Of Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W'ly Corner Of "CRHE3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most W'ly Cor. Lot 2, Blk 7, "CRHE3"; Also Most S'ly Cor. Lot 1, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Most S'ly Corner Lot 5, Blk 2, "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW Cor. Lot 5, Blk 1,  "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. Line Of "CRHW1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW  RIVER  HEIGHTS  WEST  THIRD  ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW RIVER  HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES 1/2 INCH X 14 INCH IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SET, MARKED "RLS 17255"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES IRON MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWN THUS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING 6 FEET IN WIDTH, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATED AND ADJOINING LOT LINES, AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING 10 FEET IN WIDTH, UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATED, AND ADJOINING RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINES, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES "PK NAIL" SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH LINE OF THE NE 1/4, NE 1/4, SEC 34, TWP 120, RNG 24 IS ASSUMED  TO HAVE A BEARING OF SOUTH 88°52'51" WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES INFORAMTION PER PLAT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS EAST THIRD ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES INFORAMTION PER PLAT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST FIRST ADD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CRHE3A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CRHW1A"



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

0
-
1
 
C

O
V

E
R

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
1
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

PLANS FOR:

VICINITY MAP

APPROVED

HANOVER CITY ENGINEER
JUSTIN MESSNER, P.E. DATE:

DEVELOPER

CHAMPLIN, MN  55316
11413 ASHBURY CIRCLE N.

BACKES COMPANIES
TEL:  612.369.7750
FAX:  612.566.1525

DENNIS BACKES

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST
3RD ADDITION

SITE GRADING, SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN,
STORM SEWER AND STREET CONSTRUCTION

LOCATION
PROPOSED SITE

BENCHMARKS
TOP NUT HYDRANT AT END OF JASMINE CT

CUL-DE-SAC, Elevation = 975.48 feet (NGVD1929).

COVER SHEET

C0-1



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

1
-
1
 
E

X
I
S
T

I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
2
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH

EXISTING

CONDITIONS

C1-1

13

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

1
-
1
 
E

X
I
S
T

I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
2
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH

EXISTING

CONDITIONS

C1-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

13



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

2
-
1
 
S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
3
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH SITE

PLAN

C2-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call






LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

2
-
1
 
S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
3
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH SITE

PLAN

C2-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call






LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
3
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH

GRADING

PLAN

C3-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call






LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
1
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH

GRADING

PLAN

C3-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call






LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH SWPPP

PLAN

C3-3

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




SITE PLAN LEGEND
SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN

PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERN

RECEIVING WATERS

NAME OF
WATER
BODY

TYPE OF
WATER
BODY

SPECIAL
WATER

IMAIRED
WATER

PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

INFILTRATION

STORMWATER HARVEST AND REUSE
FILTRATION
WET SEDIMENTATION BASIN

REGIONAL PONDING

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION UNIT

TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EA

SILT FENCE (STANDARD) LF

INLET PROTECTION EA

QUANTITY

2
±1,950

9

TYPE OF
SPECIAL
WATER

CROW RIVER

X

WOODFIBER BLANKET SF .

X

CONCRETE WASHOUT EA .

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

RIVER NO YES

STAGE 2 SILT FENCE (STANDARD) LF ±3,540



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH SWPPP

PLAN

C3-4

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




SITE PLAN LEGEND
SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN

PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERN

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SWPPP NOTES

C3-5

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THE NATURE OF THIS PROJECT WILL CONSIST OF CONSTRUCTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND HOMES, UTILITIES
AND STREETS.

2. SEQUENCING OF MAJOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. INSTALL VEHICLE TRACKING BMP
2. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND SITE
3. INSTALL PROTECTIVE FENCE AROUND INFILTRATION AREAS
4. CLEAR AND GRUB SITE
5. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL
6. REMOVE PAVEMENTS AND UTILITIES
7. CONSTRUCT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASINS
8. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND BASINS
9. ROUGH GRADE SITE
10. IMPORT CLEAN FILL FOR REPLACEMENT AND BALANCE
11. INSTALL UTILITIES
12. INSTALL BUILDING FOUNDATIONS
13. INSTALL CURB AND GUTTER
14. INSTALL PAVEMENTS AND WALKS
15. INSTALL SMALL UTILITIES (GAS, PHONE, ELECTRIC, CABLE, ETC.)
16. FINAL GRADE SITE
17. REMOVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM BASINS
18. CONSTRUCT INFILTRATION BASIN
19. SEED AND MULCH
20. WHEN ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS COMPLETE AND THE SITE IS STABILIZED, REMOVE SILT FENCE AND RESEED ANY

AREAS DISTURBED BY THE REMOVAL.

3. SITE DATA:
AREA OF DISTURBANCE: ±13.55 AC
PRE-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA: ±0.0 AC
POST-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA: ±11.5 AC

GENERAL SOIL TYPE: SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT IN SPECIFICATIONS

4. THE LOCATION OF AREAS NOT TO BE DISTURBED MUST BE IDENTIFIED WITH FLAGS, STAKES, SIGNS, SILT FENCE, ETC.
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

5. ALL DISTURBED GROUND LEFT INACTIVE FOR SEVEN (7) OR MORE DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING OR SODDING
(ONLY AVAILABLE PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 15) OR BY MULCHING OR COVERING OR OTHER EQUIVALENT CONTROL MEASURE.
AT A RATE OF 1.5 TIMES STANDARD SEEDING FINAL STABILIZATION TO BE DONE PER LANDSCAPE PLAN, SEE SHEET L1-1.

6. ON SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER MAINTAIN SHEET FLOW AND MINIMIZE RILLS AND/OR GULLIES, SLOPE  LENGTHS CAN NOT BE
GREATER THAN 75 FEET.

ALL 3:1 SLOPES TO BE STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

7. ALL STORM DRAINS AND INLETS MUST BE PROTECTED UNTIL ALL SOURCES OF POTENTIAL DISCHARGE ARE STABILIZED.

8. TEMPORARY SOIL STOCKPILES MUST HAVE EFFECTIVE SEDIMENT CONTROL AND CAN NOT BE PLACED IN SURFACE WATERS
OR STORM WATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEMS. TEMPORARY STOCKPILES WITHOUT SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF SILT, CLAY, OR
ORGANIC COMPOUNDS ARE EXEMPT EX: CLEAN AGGREGATE STOCK PILES, DEMOLITION CONCRETE STOCKPILES, SAND
STOCKPILES.

9. SEDIMENT LADEN WATER MUST BE DISCHARGED TO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN WHENEVER POSSIBLE.  IF NOT POSSIBLE, IT
MUST BE TREATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE BMP'S.

10. SOLID WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY AND MUST COMPLY WITH MPCA DISPOSAL REQUIREMENTS.

11. THE WATERSHED DISTRICT OR THE CITY MAY HAVE REQUIREMENTS FOR INSPECTIONS OR AS-BUILT DRAWINGS VERIFYING
PROPER CONSTRUCTION OF THE BMPS.

12. THE OWNER WHO SIGNS THE NPDES PERMIT APPLICATION IS A PERMITTEE AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT.  THE OPERATOR (CONTRACTOR) WHO SIGNS THE NPDES PERMIT
APPLICATION IS A PERMITTEE FOR PARTS II.B., PART II.C, PART II.B-F, PART V, PART IV AND APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN APPENDIX A, PART C. OF THE NPDES PERMIT AND IS JOINTLY RESPONSIBLE WITH THE
OWNER FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE PORTIONS OF THE PERMIT.

13. TERMINATION OF COVERAGE -PERMITTEE(S) WISHING TO TERMINATE COVERAGE MUST SUBMIT A NOTICE OF TERMINATION
(NOT) TO THE MPCA. ALL PERMITTEE(S) MUST SUBMIT A NOT WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN MET:

A. FINAL STABILIZATION, PER NPDES PERMIT PART IV.G. HAS BEEN ACHIEVED ON ALL PORTIONS OF THE SITE FOR WHICH
THE PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE.

B. TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AS DESCRIBED IN THE PERMIT.

15.  INSPECTIONS
A. INITIAL INSPECTION FOLLOWING SILT FENCE INSTALLATION BY CITY REPRESENTATIVE IS REQUIRED.
B. EXPOSED SOIL AREAS:  ONCE EVERY 7 DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS FOLLOWING A RAINFALL EVENT GREATER THAN

OR EQUAL TO 0.5" IN 24  HOURS.
C. STABILIZED AREAS:  ONCE EVERY 30 DAYS
D. FROZEN GROUND:  AS SOON AS RUNOFF OCCURS OR PRIOR TO RESUMING

CONSTRUCTION.
E. INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS MUST BE RETAINED FOR 3 YEARS AFTER FILING OF THE NOTICE OF

TERMINATION AND MUST INCLUDE: DATE AND TIME OF ACTION, NAME OF PERSON(S) CONDUCTING WORK,
FINDING OF INSPECTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION, DATE AND AMOUNT OF RAINFALL
EVENTS GREATER THAN 0.5 INCHES IN A 24 HOUR PERIOD. 

16.  MINIMUM MAINTENANCE
A. SILT FENCE TO BE REPAIRED, REPLACED, SUPPLEMENTED WHEN NONFUNCTIONAL, OR 1/3 FULL; WITHIN 24 HOURS
B. SEDIMENT BASINS DRAINED AND SEDIMENT REMOVED WHEN REACHES 1/2 STORAGE VOLUME. REMOVAL MUST BE

COMPLETE WITHIN 72 HOURS OF DISCOVERY.
C. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM SURFACE WATERS WITHIN (7)SEVEN DAYS
D. CONSTRUCTION SITE EXITS INSPECTED, TRACKED SEDIMENT REMOVED WITH 24 HOURS.
E. PROVIDE COPIES OF EROSION INSPECTION RESULTS TO CITY ENGINEER FOR ALL RAIN EVENTS GREATER THAN 0.5"

OVER 24 HOURS

17. THE SWPPP, INCLUDING ALL CHANGES TO IT, AND INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS MUST BE KEPT AT THE SITE
DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY BY THE PERMITTEE(S) WHO HAVE OPERATIONAL CONTROL OF THE SITE.

18. OWNER MUST KEEP RECORDS OF ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT, THE SWPPP, ALL INSPECTIONS AND
MAINTENANCE, PERMANENT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS, AND REQUIRED CALCULATIONS FOR
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS.  THESE RECORDS MUST BE RETAINED FOR THREE
YEARS AFTER FILING NPDES NOTICE OF TERMINATION.

19. SWPPP MUST BE AMENDED WHEN:
A. THERE IS A CHANGE IN DESIGN, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, WEATHER OR SEASONAL CONDITIONS  THAT HAS A

SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON DISCHARGE
B. INSPECTIONS INDICATE THAT THE SWPPP IS NOT EFFECTIVE AND DISCHARGE IS EXCEEDING WATER QUALITY

STANDARDS.
C. THE BMP'S IN THE SWPPP ARE NOT CONTROLLING POLLUTANTS IN DISCHARGES OR IS NOT CONSISTENT WITH THE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT.
D. AT ANY TIME AFTER PERMIT COVERAGE IS EFFECTIVE, THE MPCA MAY DETERMINE THAT THE PROJECT'S STORMWATER

DISCHARGES MAY CAUSE, HAVE REASONABLE POTENTIAL TO CAUSE, OR CONTRIBUTE TO NON-ATTAINMENT OF ANY
APPLICABLE WATER QUALITY STANDARD, OR THAT THE SWPPP DOES NOT INCORPORATE THE APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS IN PART III.A.8., (IMPAIRED WATERS AND TMDLS). IF A WATER QUALITY STANDARD CHANGES DURING
THE TERM OF THIS PERMIT, THE MPCA WILL  AKE A DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER A MODIFICATION OF THE
SWPPP IS NECESSARY TO ADDRESS THE NEW STANDARD. IF THE MPCA MAKES SUCH DETERMINATION(S) OR ANY OF
THE DETERMINATIONS IN PARTS III.B.1.-3., THE MPCA WILL NOTIFY THE PERMITTEE(S) IN WRITING. IN RESPONSE, THE
PERMITTEE(S) MUST AMEND THE SWPPP TO ADDRESS THE IDENTIFIED CONCERNS AND SUBMIT INFORMATION
REQUESTED BY THE MPCA, WHICH MAY INCLUDE AN INDIVIDUAL PERMIT APPLICATION. IF THE MPCA'S WRITTEN
NOTIFICATION REQUIRES A RESPONSE, FAILURE TO RESPOND WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIMEFRAME CONSTITUTES A
PERMIT VIOLATION.

20. CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA
A. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PREFABRICATED CONCRETE WASH-OUT CONTAINER WITH RAIN PROTECTION PER PLAN.
B. CONCRETE WASH-OUT TO BE IDENTIFIED WITH SIGNAGE STATING "CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA DO NOT OVERFILL".
C. CONCRETE WASHOUT WATER NEEDS TO BE PUMPED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF STANDING WATER IN WASHOUT AREA.

21. IN THE EVENT OF ENCOUNTERING A WELL OR SPRING DURING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO CEASE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY AND NOTIFY ENGINEER.

22. PIPE OUTLETS MUST BE PROVIDED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ENERGY DISSIPATION WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER
CONNECTION TO A SURFACE WATER.

23. FINAL STABILIZATION
FINAL STABILIZATION REQUIRES THAT ALL SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES HAVE BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT  DISTURBED
AREAS ARE STABILIZED BY A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER WITH 70% OF THE EXPECTED FINAL DENSITY, AND
THAT ALL PERMANENT PAVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED.  ALL TEMPORARY BMP'S SHALL BE REMOVED, DITCHES
STABILIZED, AND SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PERMANENT CONVEYANCES AND SEDIMENTATION BASINS IN
ORDER TO RETURN THE POND TO DESIGN CAPACITY.

24. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS
A. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MADE OPERATIONAL PRIOR TO

DISTURBANCE OF 10 OR MORE ACRES DRAINING TO A COMMON LOCATION. 

B. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO RUNOFF LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION  SITE OR
ENTERING SURFACE WATERS WHEN 10 OR MORE ACRES OF DISTURBED SOILS DRAIN TO A COMMON LOCATION. THE
BASIN MUST PROVIDE 3,600 CUBIC FEET OF STORAGE BELOW THE OUTLET PER ACRE DRAINED. IF HYDRAULIC 
CALCULATIONS ARE AVAILABLE, THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN MUST PROVIDE A STORAGE VOLUME
EQUIVALENT TO THE 2-YEAR, 24-HOUR STORM, BUT IN NO CASE LESS THAN 1800 CUBIC FEET PER ACRE DRAINED.
THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AND MADE OPERATIONAL CONCURRENT WITH
THE START OF SOIL DISTURBANCE UP GRADIENT OF THE POND. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN SHALL BE
DESIGNED TO PREVENT SHORT CIRCUITING. THE OUTFALL SHALL BE DESIGNED TO REMOVE FLOATABLE DEBRIS,
ALLOW FOR COMPLETE DRAWDOWN OF THE POND FOR MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES, AND HAVE ENERGY
DISSIPATION. THE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY SHALL BE STABILIZED.

C. TEMPORARY  SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE SITUATED OUTSIDE OF SURFACE WATERS AND ANY REQUIRED
BUFFER ZONE, AND MUST BE DESIGNED TO AVOID DRAINING WETLANDS, UNLESS THE IMPACT IS IN COMPLIANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS PERMIT.

D. EXCESSIVE SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER THAT IS NOT PROPERLY FILTERED WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO DISCHARGE FROM
SITE.

25. DEWATERING AND BASIN DRAINING
A. TURBID OR SEDIMENT-LADEN WATERS RELATED TO DEWATERING OR BASIN DRAINING SHALL BE DISCHARGED TO A

TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEDIMENTATION BASIN ON THE PROJECT SITE UNLESS INFEASIBLE. THE TEMPORARY OR
PERMANENT BASIN MAY DISCHARGE TO SURFACE WATERS IF THE BASIN WATER HAS BEEN VISUALLY CHECKED TO
ENSURE ADEQUATE TREATMENT HAS BEEN OBTAINED IN THE BASIN AND THAT THE NUISANCE CONDITIONS WILL
NOT RESULT FROM THE DISCHARGE. DISCHARGE POINTS SHALL BE ADEQUATELY PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND
PROPER VELOCITY DISSIPATION PROVIDED.

B. ALL WATER FROM DEWATERING OR BASIN-DRAINING ACTIVITIES MUST BE DISCHARGED IN A MANNER THAT DOES
NOT CAUSE NUISANCE CONDITIONS, EROSION IN THE RECEIVING CHANNELS OR ON DOWN SLOPE PROPERTIES, OR
INUNDATION IN WETLANDS CAUSING SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACTS TO THE WETLAND.

C. IF FILTERS WITH BACKWASH WATERS ARE USED, THE BACKWASH WATER SHALL BE HAULED AWAY FOR DISPOSAL,
RETURNED TO THE BEGINNING OF THE TREATMENT PROCESS, OR INCORPORATED INTO SITE IN A MANNER THAT
DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION. BACKWASH WATER MAY BE DISCHARGED TO SANITARY SEWER IF PERMISSION IS
GRANTED BY THE SANITARY SEWER AUTHORITY.

26. POLLUTION PREVENTION
A. BUILDING PRODUCTS THAT HAVE THE POTENTIAL TO LEACH POLLUTANTS MUST BE UNDER COVER TO PREVENT

DISCHARGE OR PROTECTED BY AN EFFECTIVE MEANS DESIGNED TO MINIMIZE CONTACT WITH STORMWATER.
B. PESTICIDES, HERBICIDES, INSECTICIDES, FERTILIZERS, TREATMENT CHEMICALS, AND LANDSCAPE MATERIALS MUST BE

UNDER COVER.
C. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND TOXIC WASTE CONTAINER MUST BE PROVIDED TO PREVENT VANDALISM.
D. SOLID WASTE MUST BE STORED, COLLECTED AND DISPOSED OF IN COMPLIANCE WITH MINN. R. CH 7035.
E. PORTABLE TOILETS MUST BE POSITIONED SO THAT THEY ARE SECURE AND WILL NOT BE TIPPED OR KNOCKED OVER.

SANITARY WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH MINN. R. CH 7041.
F. DISCHARGE OF SPILLED OR LEAKED CHEMICALS, INCLUDING FUEL, FROM ANY AREA WHERE CHEMICALS OR FUEL

WILL BE LOADED OR UNLOADED SHALL BE PREVENTED USING DRIP PANS OR ABSORBENTS. SUPPLIES SHALL BE
AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES TO CLEAN UP DISCHARGED MATERIALS AND THAT AN APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL METHOD
MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR RECOVERED SPILLED MATERIALS.

27. DESIGN CALCULATIONS
TEMPORARY & PERMANENT STORMWATER TREATMENT ARE DESIGNED TO MEET MPCA GENERAL & SPECIAL WATER
REQUIREMENTS. CALCULATIONS ARE PART OF THE HYDROLOGY REPORT, WHICH IS TO BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE
SWPPP DOCUMENTS. SEE HYDROLOGY REPORT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

28. GENERAL STORMWATER DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
ALL REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN PART III OF THE PERMIT FOR DESIGN OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM AND DISCHARGE HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS SWPPP. THESE INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT
LIMITED TO:
A. THE EXPECTED AMOUNT, FREQUENCY, INTENSITY, AND DURATION PRECIPITATION.
B. THE NATURE OF STORMWATER RUNOFF AND RUN-ON AT THE SITE.
C. PEAK FLOW RATES AND STORMWATER VOLUMES TO MINIMIZE EROSION AT OUTLETS AND DOWNSTREAM CHANNEL

AND STREAM BANK EROSION.
D. THE RANGE OF SOIL PARTICLE SIZES EXPECTED TO BE PRESENT ON THE SITE.

29. CONSTRUCTION OF FILTRATION BASINS
A. NO HEAVY TRAFFIC ON FILTRATION AREAS. CONSTRUCTION TO BE DONE WITH MINIMAL COMPACTION TO

FILTRATION AREAS. IF COMPACTION IS ENCOUNTERED, BASIN SOILS MUST BE REMOVED & RELAID.
B. INFILTRATION SYSTEMS MUST NOT BE EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE UNTIL THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA HAD

BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND FULLY STABILIZED UNLESS RIGOROUS EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS
ARE PROVIDED( PART III.D.1.C.).

C. WHEN AN INFILTRATION SYSTEM IS EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE (OR WITHIN THREE (3) FEET OF FINAL GRADE), THE
PERMITTEE(S) MUST EMPLOY RIGOROUS EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS (E.G., DIVERSION BERMS)
TO KEEP SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF COMPLETELY AWAY FROM THE INFILTRATION AREA. THE AREA MUST BE STAKED
OFF AND MARKED SO THAT HEAVY CONSTRUCTION  VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT WILL NOT COMPACT THE SOIL IN THE
PROPOSED INFILTRATION AREA.

D. TO PREVENT CLOGGING OF THE INFILTRATION OR FILTRATION SYSTEM, THE PERMITTEE(S) MUST USE A
PRETREATMENT DEVICE SUCH AS A VEGETATED FILTER STRIP, SMALL SEDIMENTATION BASIN, OR WATER QUALITY
INLET (E.G., GRIT CHAMBER) TO SETTLE PARTICULATES BEFORE THE STORMWATER DISCHARGES INTO THE
INFILTRATION OF FILTRATION SYSTEM.

30. POST CONSTRUCTION
THE WATER QUALITY VOLUME THAT MUST BE RETAINED ON SITE BY THE PROJECT'S PERMANENT STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM DESCRIBED IN PART III.D. SHALL BE ONE (1) INCH OF RUNOFF FROM THE NEW IMPERVIOUS
SURFACES CREATED BY THE PROJECT. SEE PART III.D.1. FOR MORE INFORMATION ON INFILTRATION DESIGN, PROHIBITIONS
AND APPROPRIATE SITE CONDITIONS.

31. RESPONSIBILITIES
A. THE OWNER MUST IDENTIFY A CONTRACTOR WHO WILL OVERSEE THE SWPPP IMPLEMENTATION AND THE PERSON

RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE:
B. THE OWNER MUST IDENTIFY THE A PERSON WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LONG TERM OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM:

32. TRAINING REQEMENTS
 THE PERMITTES(S) SHALL ENSURE THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED IN THIS PART HAVE BEEN TRAINED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PERMIT'S TRAINING REQUIREMENTS.
A. WHO MUST BE TRAINED:

1. INDIVIDUAL(S) PREPARING THE SWPPP FOR THE PROJECT
2. INDIVIDUAL(S) OVERSEEING IMPLEMENTATION OF, REVISING, AND AMENDING THE SWWP AND INDIVIDUALS(S)

PERFORMING INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED IN PART IV.E. ONE OF THESE INDIVDUAL(S) MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR AN ONSITE
INSPECTION WITHIN 72 HOURS UPON REQUEST BY THE MPCA.

3. INDIVIDUAL(S) PERFORMING OR SUPERVISING THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF BMPS. AT LEAST ONE
INDIVIDUAL ON A PROJECT MUST BE TRAINED IN THE JOB DUTIES.
B. TRAINING CONTENT:

1. THE CONTENT AND EXTENT OF TRAINING MUST BE COMMENSURATE WITH THE INDIVIDUAL'S JOB DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES WITH REGARD TO ACTIVITIES COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT FOR THE PROJECT. AT LEAST ONE
INDIVIDUAL PRESENT ON THE PERMITTED PROJECT SITE (OR AVAILABLE TO THE PROJECT SITE IN 72 HOURS) MUST BE
TRAINED IN THE JOB DUTIES DESCRIBED IN PART III.F.1.B. AND PARTIII.F.1.C.
C. THE PERMITTEE(S) SHALL ENSURE THAT THE INDIVIDUALS ARE TRAINED BY LOCAL, STATE, FEDERAL AGENCIES,

PROFESSIONAL OR OTHER ENTITIES WITH EXPERTISE IN EROSION PREVENTION, SEDIMENT CONTROL, PERMANENT
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND THE MINNESOTA NPDES/SDS CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER PERMIT. AN UPDATE
REFESHER-TRAINING MUST BE ATTENDED EVERY THREE (3) YEARS STARTING THREE (3) YEARS FROM THE ISSUANCE
DATE OF THIS PERMIT.

LIST OF CONTACTS

 * MPCA 24HR. HAZARDOUS SPILL HOTLINE: 651-649-5457 OF 80420798

SWPPP NOTES

TILE CONTACT

OWNER DENNIS BACKES

COMPANY PHONE NUMBER

BACKES COMPANIES 612-369-7750
PROJECT MANAGER TODD MCLOUTH LOUCKS 763-496-6742
SWPPP DESIGNER ZACH WEBBER LOUCKS 763-496-6753

CONTRACTOR
SITE MANAGER

TBD
TBD



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

4
-
3
 
S
&

W
 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
5
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




SANITARY

SEWER &

WATERMAIN

PLAN

C4-1

JASMINE AVE

UTILITY NOTES
1. WATER SERVICES TO BE 1" TYPE "K" COPPER WITH CURB STOP BOX TERMINATING 9' INSIDE THE

PROPERTY LINE. SERVICE LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY BE RELOCATED IN THE
FIELD BY ENGINEER.

2. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES TO BE 4" PVC SDR 25. TERMINATING 9' INSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE.
VERIFY EXACT LOCATION IN FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. 4" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED AT STORM SEWER CROSSINGS AS DIRECTED BY
THE ENGINEER.

4. UTILITY SERVICE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 3' HORIZONTAL SEPARATION AND 1' VERTICAL
SEPARATION (TYP.)

5. STATIONING FOR SERVICES REFERS TO DOWNSTREAM SANITARY MANHOLE.



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

4
-
3
 
S
&

W
 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
5
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




SANITARY

SEWER &

WATERMAIN

PLAN

C4-2

JORDAN AVE

UTILITY NOTES
1. WATER SERVICES TO BE 1" TYPE "K" COPPER WITH CURB STOP BOX TERMINATING 9' INSIDE THE

PROPERTY LINE. SERVICE LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY BE RELOCATED IN THE
FIELD BY ENGINEER.

2. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES TO BE 4" PVC SDR 25. TERMINATING 9' INSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE.
VERIFY EXACT LOCATION IN FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3. 4" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED AT STORM SEWER CROSSINGS AS DIRECTED BY
THE ENGINEER.

4. UTILITY SERVICE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 3' HORIZONTAL SEPARATION AND 1' VERTICAL
SEPARATION (TYP.)

5. STATIONING FOR SERVICES REFERS TO DOWNSTREAM SANITARY MANHOLE.



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

5
-
1
 
S
T

R
E

E
T

 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
5
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND




STREET &

STORM PLAN

C5-1

JASMINE AVE

Gopher State One Call

FES 300 to FES 301

NOTE: PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN INCLUDE APRONS

FES 101 to FES 102



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

5
-
1
 
S
T

R
E

E
T

 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




STREET &

STORM PLAN

C5-2

JORDAN AVE

NOTE: PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN INCLUDE APRONS



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

5
-
1
 
S
T

R
E

E
T

 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




STREET &

STORM PLAN

C5-3

JORDAN AVE

CBMH 204 to FES 205

NOTE: PIPE LENGTHS SHOWN INCLUDE APRONS

FES 201 to CBMH 202



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

8
-
1
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

DETAILS

C8-1



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

8
-
1
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
5
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
3
6
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/05/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

DETAILS

C8-2

TYPICAL STREET SECTION

CL

36' F-F
(38' B-B)

18' 18'

15'

NOT TO SCALE

4.0% MIN.
2.0%2.0%

4.0% MIN.

EXISTING GROUND/
SUBGRADE

EXISTING GROUND/
SUBGRADE

MODIFIED DESIGN 'D'
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL STREET BITUMINOUS SECTION

FINISHED GRADE

11
2" BIT. WEAR COURSE (SPWEB240C)

2" BIT. NON-WEAR COURSE (SPNWB230C)

TACK COAT

8" AGG. BASE (CL 5)

24" SELECT GRANULAR

SUBGRADE

15'

4" TOP SOIL & 36" OF SOD MODIFIED DESIGN 'D'
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 4" TOP SOIL & 36" OF SOD

MODIFIED DESIGN 'D' CURB & GUTTER

2' - 6"

12"

1
2" R3"

1
2" R

7"

4"

POND/FILTRATION BENCH DETAIL

INLET

48"

PRECAST MANHOLE

SECTIONS

R-4342 CASTING

C

OUTLET

ELEVATION

SEE UTILITY PLAN

FOR PIPE SIZES

OCS 100

PRECAST BASE SLAB

INLET

ELEVATION

A

RIM ELEVATION

D

B

OCS 100 960.00

CATCH BASIN MANHOLE STRUCTURE ELEVATION TABLE

961.00 961.00 963.00

MH NO. A B C D

6"

E

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

WEIR TO BE REINFORCED WITH AT

LEAST #4 REBAR, 12" ON CENTER.

962.10

E F

WEIR

E

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

48"

F

DRAWN 02/2017

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

5000

LOUCKS

OUTLET

CONCRETE

ADJUSTING RINGS,

MIN. 4" - MAX. 10"

WEIR

B

4" DIA. ORIFICE

ELEVATION

INLET

OUTLET

B

4" DIA. ORIFICE

ELEVATION

48"

DOGHOUSES SHALL BE GROUTED

BOTH ON THE INSIDE AND

OUTSIDE OF THE STRUCTURE.

PRECAST MANHOLE

SECTIONS

PROVIDE 

1

4

" PLATE

WITH LOCKING

CLASP & 

1

2

" PAD

LOCK HOLE.

C

OUTLET

ELEVATION

PIPE SIZE

WILL VARY

GALVANIZED GRATE

(SPLIT) 4"X4" OPENINGS

OCS 200

PRECAST BASE SLAB

INLET

ELEVATION

A

HIGH WATER LEVEL -

(EMERGENCY OVERFLOW)

D

1

4

B

OCS 200 958.00

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE ELEVATION TABLE

955.60 955.60 963.60

OCS NO. A B C D

6"

E

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

WEIR TO BE REINFORCED WITH AT

LEAST #4 REBAR, 12" ON CENTER.

960.40

E

48"

F

WEIR

E

TOP OF WEIR

ELEVATION

F

DRAWN 2/2016

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

4318

LOUCKS

6" DT

ORIFICE PLATE

DRAWN 6/2017

LOUCKS PLATE NO.

5001

LOUCKS

B

EX. 18" RCP

12" DIA. ORIFICE

ORIFICE INVERT = 954.30

EX. INVERT = 954.00

3

8

" STAINLESS STEEL

ANCHOR BOLTS (TYP.)

1

2

" ALUMINUM ORIFICE PLATE

INSTALL 

1

2

" ALUMINUM

ORIFICE PLATE ON

EXISTING MANHOLE

EX. OCS 5052 TYPICAL POND CROSS SECTION

10'



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
1
6
1
0
1
 
L
1
-
1
 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
2
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
4
3
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/06/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C4-1

C8-1

C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

OVERALL UTILITY PLAN

DETAILS

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-2 - C4-6  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-2 STORM SEWER PROFILES

C6-1 - C6-5 STREET PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Landscape Architect under the laws

of the State of Minnesota.

Gregory A. Johnson -  LA

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No.

24610

16101

TWM

GAJ

TWM

06/05/17

NORTH

LANDSCAPE

PLAN

L1-1

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

NATIVE SEED MIX - MNDOT MIX 33-261

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

POND SLOPE TREES - 12 TREES PER 1 ACRE 2.36 ACRE 29 29

LOT TREES - 2 PER LOT 30 LOTS 60 60

LOT SHRUBS - 10 PER LOT 30 LOTS 300 300

TOTAL

REQ'D

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS TOTAL

PROPOSED

1.   POND SLOPE TREES WILL BE PLANTED AT TIME OF GRADING AND ROAD

CONSTRUCTION.  LOT TREES AND SHRUBS WILL BE PLANTED AT TIME OF BUILDING

CONSTRUCTION

SIDE SLOPE TREES

1
SW

2
RB

1
SW

1
SW

2
SW

2
RB

2
RB

2
RB

3
RB

1
SW

2
RB

2
SW

1
SW

2
SW

1
SW

36" SOD STRIP ALONG NEW CURBS
OVER 4" DEPTH TOPSOIL

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 20 40

TYPICAL LOT LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE NOTE:

3' SOD STRIP AT TIME OF
ROAD INSTALLATION

(10) SHRUBS
PER LOT

(2) OVERSTORY
TREES  PER LOT

06/05/17



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
1
6
1
0
1
 
L
1
-
1
 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
2
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
4
4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/06/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C4-1

C8-1

C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

OVERALL UTILITY PLAN

DETAILS

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-2 - C4-6  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-2 STORM SEWER PROFILES

C6-1 - C6-5 STREET PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Landscape Architect under the laws

of the State of Minnesota.

Gregory A. Johnson -  LA

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No.

24610

16101

TWM

GAJ

TWM

06/05/17

SOUTH

LANDSCAPE

PLAN

L1-2

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call

1
SW

2
RB

1
SW

2
RB

NATIVE SEED MIX - MNDOT MIX 33-261

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

SIDE SLOPE TREES

36" SOD STRIP OVER 4" DEPTH TOPSOIL

06/05/17



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
1
6
1
0
1
 
L
1
-
1
 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
0
2
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
0
:
4
4
 
A

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/06/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1

C3-1

C3-2 - C3-3

C4-1

C8-1

C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

OVERALL UTILITY PLAN

DETAILS

DETAILS

C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-2 - C4-6  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-2 STORM SEWER PROFILES

C6-1 - C6-5 STREET PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Landscape Architect under the laws

of the State of Minnesota.

Gregory A. Johnson -  LA

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No.

24610

16101

TWM

GAJ

TWM

06/05/17

SOUTH

LANDSCAPE

DETAILS

L2-1

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

SHRUBS TO BE PLACED SO THAT TOP OF

CONTAINER SITS FLUSH WITH PROPOSED GRADE.

MULCH - 3" DEPTH - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

LANDSCAPE FABRIC - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

EDGING MATERIAL - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

EDGE VARIES - REFER TO PLAN

PLANTING SOIL - SEE NOTES OR SPEC.

LOOSEN ROOTS OF ALL CONTAINERIZED

PLANTS. SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF HOLE

PRIOR TO PLANTING

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L

(
T

Y
P

)

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR  TESTING

PERCOLATION RATES PRIOR TO  PLANTING.

NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF

POOR DRAINAGE EXISTS.

SET PLANT ON UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL

SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF HOLE PRIOR TO

PLANTING

EDGE VARIES - SEE PLAN

MULCH - 4" DEEP.  NO MULCH IN CONTACT

WITH TRUNK - SEE NOTES OR SPECS.

ROOT FLARE EVEN WITH OR JUST ABOVE GRADE.

TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH

WATER TREE THOROUGHLY DURING  PLANTING

OPERATIONS.  PLACE BACKFILL IN 8-12" LIFTS

AND SATURATE SOIL WITH  WATER.  DO NOT

COMPACT MORE THAN  NECESSARY TO

MAINTAIN PLUMB.

CUT BACK WIRE BASKET

PRUNE DAMAGED AND CROSSING BRANCHES

AFTER PLANTING IS COMPLETE.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

MAINTAINING ALL TREES IN A PLUMB POSITION

THROUGH THE WARRANTY PERIOD.  STAKING IS

SUGGESTED, BUT  NOT REQUIRED.  ANY STAKING

MUST CONFORM WITH PRACTICES AS DEFINED

IN A.N.A. GUIDELINES FOR STANDARD

PRACTICES

BACKFILL WITH IN SITU TOPSOIL

GENERAL NOTES

CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING BID.  HE SHALL INSPECT SITE AND

BECOME FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE NATURE AND SCOPE OF

WORK.

VERIFY LAYOUT AND ANY  DIMENSIONS SHOWN AND BRING TO THE ATTENTION OF THE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ANY DISCREPANCIES WHICH MAY COMPROMISE THE DESIGN

AND/OR INTENT OF THE PROJECT'S LAYOUT.

ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE

WORK OR MATERIALS SUPPLIED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL  PROTECT ALL EXISTING ROADS, CURBS/GUTTERS, TRAILS, TREES,

LAWNS AND SITE ELEMENTS DURING PLANTING OPERATIONS.  ANY DAMAGE TO SAME SHALL

BE REPAIRED AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALIGNMENT AND LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND AND

ABOVE GRADE UTILITIES AND PROVIDE THE NECESSARY PROTECTION FOR SAME BEFORE

CONSTRUCTION / MATERIAL INSTALLATION BEGINS (MINIMUM 10' - 0" CLEARANCE).

ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE LAID SO THAT TRENCHES DO NOT CUT THROUGH

ROOT SYSTEMS OF ANY EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN.

EXISTING CONTOURS, TRAILS, VEGETATION, CURB/GUTTER AND OTHER EXISTING ELEMENTS

BASED UPON INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BY OTHERS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND

NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF SAME.

THE ALIGNMENT AND GRADES OF THE PROPOSED WALKS, TRAILS AND/OR ROADWAYS ARE

SUBJECT TO FIELD ADJUSTMENT REQUIRED TO CONFORM TO LOCALIZED TOPOGRAPHIC

CONDITIONS AND TO MINIMIZE TREE REMOVAL AND GRADING.  ANY CHANGE IN

ALIGNMENT MUST BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION

COORDINATE THE PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION AND PLANTING INSTALLATION WITH OTHER

CONTRACTORS WORKING ON SITE.

NATIVE SEED MIX SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MNDOT SPECS AT 35 LBS/ACRE.  ALL SEEDED

AREAS SHALL BE COVERED WITH MNDOT TYPE 1 MULCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING.

WHERE SOD ABUTS HARD SURFACES, FINISHED GRADE OF SOD SHALL BE HELD 1" BELOW

SURFACE ELEVATION OF HARD SURFACE.

SOD A 3' WIDE STRIP ALONG ALL NEW CURBS.  SOD SHALL BE PLACED OVER 4" OF TOPSOIL

AND SHALL HAVE STAGGERED JOINTS.

NO PLANTING WILL BE INSTALLED UNTIL COMPLETE GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION HAS

BEEN COMPLETED IN THE IMMEDIATE AREA.

ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AMERICAN

STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK, AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN.  UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL SHRUBS SHALL HAVE AT LEAST 5 CANES AT THE SPECIFIED MINIMUM

SHRUB HEIGHT OR WIDTH.   BOULEVARD  AND OVERSTORY TREES SHALL BEGIN BRANCHING

NO LOWER THAN 5' ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

PLAN TAKES PRECEDENCE OVER PLANT SCHEDULE IF DISCREPANCIES IN QUANTITIES EXIST.

SPECIFICATIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER NOTES.

NO PLANT MATERIAL SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED UNLESS APPROVAL IS REQUESTED

OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE

SUBMISSION OF A BID AND/OR QUOTATION.

ALL PROPOSED PLANTS SHALL BE LOCATED AND STAKED  AS SHOWN ON PLAN.

ADJUSTMENTS IN LOCATION OF PROPOSED PLANT MATERIALS MAY BE NEEDED IN FIELD.

SHOULD AN ADJUSTMENT BE ADVISED, THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MUST BE NOTIFIED.

ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE FERTILIZED UPON INSTALLATION WITH A 27-3-3 SLOW

RELEASE FERTILIZER MIXED IN WITH THE PLANTING SOIL PER THE MANUFACTURER'S

INSTRUCTIONS.  PLANTS MAY BE TREATED FOR SUMMER AND FALL INSTALLATION WITH AN

APPLICATION OF GRANULAR 27-3-3 AT 6 OZ PER 2.5" CALIPER PER TREE AND 3 OZ PER SHRUB

WITH AN ADDITIONAL APPLICATION OF 27-3-3 THE FOLLOWING SPRING IN THE TREE SAUCER.

ALL PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED AS PER PLANTING DETAILS.  REMOVE ALL FLAGGING AND

LABELS FROM PLANTS.

WRAPPING MATERIAL SHALL BE CORRUGATED PVC PIPING 1" GREATER IN CALIPER THAN THE

TREE BEING PROTECTED OR QUALITY, HEAVY, WATERPROOF CREPE PAPER MANUFACTURED

FOR THIS PURPOSE.  WRAP ALL DECIDUOUS TREES PLANTED IN THE FALL PRIOR TO 12-1 AND

REMOVE ALL WRAPPING AFTER 5-1.

ALL SHRUB BED MASSINGS NOT SHOWN TO RECEIVE ROCK MULCH SHALL RECEIVE 3" DEEP

SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH AND FIBER MAT WEED BARRIER.

ALL TREES TO RECEIVE 4" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH WITH NO MULCH IN DIRECT

CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.

SPREAD GRANULAR PRE EMERGENT HERBICIDE (PREEN OR EQUAL) PER MANUFACTURER'S

RECOMMENDATIONS UNDER ALL MULCHED AREAS.

IF THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS CONCERNED OR PERCEIVES ANY DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PLANT SELECTIONS, SOIL CONDITIONS OR ANY OTHER SITE CONDITION WHICH MIGHT

NEGATIVELY AFFECT PLANT ESTABLISHMENT, SURVIVAL OR GUARANTEE, HE MUST BRING

THESE DEFICIENCIES TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO

PROCUREMENT AND/OR INSTALLATION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A WRITTEN REQUEST FOR THE OWNER ACCEPTANCE

INSPECTION OF ALL LANDSCAPE AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ON-GOING MAINTENANCE OF ALL NEWLY INSTALLED

MATERIALS UNTIL TIME OF OWNER ACCEPTANCE.  ANY ACTS OF VANDALISM OR DAMAGE

WHICH MAY OCCUR PRIOR TO OWNER ACCEPTANCE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER WITH A MAINTENANCE

PROGRAM INCLUDING, BUT NOT NECESSARILY LIMITED TO, PRUNING, FERTILIZATION AND

DISEASE/PEST CONTROL.

CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE NEW PLANT MATERIAL THROUGH ONE CALENDAR YEAR

FROM THE DATE OF OWNER ACCEPTANCE.

WARRANTY (ONE FULL GROWING SEASON) FOR LANDSCAPE MATERIALS SHALL BEGIN ON

THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AFTER THE COMPLETION OF

PLANTING OF ALL LANDSCAPE MATERIALS.  NO PARTIAL ACCEPTANCE WILL BE CONSIDERED.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE THE APPROPRIATE DATES FOR SPRING PLANT MATERIAL

INSTALLATION AND SEED/SOD PLACEMENT IS FROM THE TIME GROUND HAS THAWED TO

JUNE 15.

FALL SODDING IS GENERALLY ACCEPTABLE FROM AUGUST 15 - NOVEMBER 1.   FALL

DECIDUOUS PLANTING FROM THE FIRST FROST UNTIL NOVEMBER 15. PLANTING OUTSIDE

THESE DATES IS NOT RECOMMENDED. ANY ADJUSTMENT MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING

BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH TO HIS SATISFACTION THAT SOIL AND

COMPACTION CONDITIONS ARE ADEQUATE TO ALLOW FOR PROPER DRAINAGE AT AND

AROUND THE BUILDING SITE.

PLANT LIST
SIZECOMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAMEQTYKEY COMMENTS

LOT TREES - 60 TOTAL

RED SUNSET MAPLE Malus 'Prairie Rose'RS 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 45'         W 35'

TOR SPIREA Spirea betulifolia 'Tor'TS #5 CONT
LITTLE PRINCESS SPIREA Spirea japonica 'Little Princess'LP #5 CONT

NEON FLASH SPIREA Spirea japonica 'Neon Flash'NF #5 CONT

CONIFEROUS SHRUBS - 100

SEA GREEN JUNIPER Juniperus chinensis 'Sea Green'SG #5 CONT
SCANDIA JUNIPER Juniperus sabina 'Scandia'SJ #5 CONT

H 4-6'       W 3-5'
H 18"        W 3-5'

H 3'          W 3-5'
H 3'          W 3'
H 2-3'       W 3'

15

25
25

25
25
25

DWARF EUROPEAN VIBURNUM Viburnum opulus 'Nanum'DV #5 CONT H 24"        W 2-3'25

TAUNTON YEW Taunton x media 'Taunton'TY #5 CONT H 3'          W 3-4'25

AUTUMN MAGIC CHOKEBERRY Aronia melanocarpa 'Autumn Magic'AM #5 CONT H 5-7'       W 2-4'25

PRINCE OF WALES JUNIPER Juniperus horizontalis 'Prince of Wales'PW #5 CONT H 6"          W 5-6'25
DECIDUOUS SHRUBS - 200

NORTHERN PIN OAK Quercus ellipsoidalisPO 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 40-50'    W 30-35'15
GREENSPIRE LINDEN Tilia cordata 'Greenspire'RS 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 40-50'    W 30-35'15

RED GNOME DOGWOOD Cornus alba siberica 'Red Gnome'RG #5 CONT H 3-4'       W 4-5'25
DWARF BUSH HONEYSUCKLE Diervilla loniceraBH #5 CONT H 3-4'       W 3'25
ALPINE CURRANT Ribes alphinumAC #5 CONT H 3-5'       W 5-6'25

RIVER BIRCHRB
SIDE SLOPE TREES  - 29 TOTAL

SWAMP WHITE OAK Quercus bicolorSW 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 50-60'    W 40-50'
15
14

Betula nigra 2-1/2" CAL B.B. H 40-50'    W 30-40'

IMPERIAL HONEYLOCUSTIH 2-1/2" CAL B.B.Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Impcole'15 H 30-35'    W 30-35'

06/05/17



    477 Temperance Street | St. Paul, MN  55101 | (651) 286-8450 

 
Building a legacy – your legacy. 

Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 

K:\02082-014\Admin\Docs\Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition\MEMO-CRHW 3rd Final Plat Review 061617.docx 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Cindy Nash – Hanover City Planner 
  
From: Justin Messner, PE – Hanover City Engineer 
 
Cc: Brian Hagen – Hanover City Administrator 
 Todd McLouth, PE – Loucks, Inc. 
 
Date: June 19, 2017 
 
Re: Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition Final Plat Review   
 WSB Project No. 02082-014 
 
 
As requested, we have reviewed the Crow River Heights West final plat documents as prepared by 
Loucks, dated June 5, 2017, and we offer the following comments: 
 
Stormwater Management 

 HydroCAD Model Comments 

1. Pond 1: NWL should be 973.6, not 973.0. 

2. Pond 3: NWL should be 960.4, not 960.0. 

3. Pond 3: The filter bench was not included as an outlet in the model. 

4. Pond 4: NWL should be 956.55, not 959.00. 

5. Ponds: Include all EOF outlets in the model even if they are not being used. 

6. Drainage Areas 3 and 3a: Areas appear wrong when compared to Overall Grading Plan C3-0. 

General Comments 

7. Pond 3A: Bottom elevation is 957.00 in plan’s text, 958.00 per contours drawn, and 956 in the 
HydroCAD model.  Clarify which elevation is correct and update as needed. 

8. Pond 4: Pond is only 2.55’ deep.  Must be a minimum of 4.0’. 

9. FES 300 to FES 301: Lengths on profiles don’t match the HydroCAD model. 

10. FES 300 to FES 301: Culverts must be extended so the FES is located at the correct contour line. 

11. FES 101: Lower FES so it skims.  Minimum of 1’ should be between the soffit of FES 101 and the 
pond’s NWL. 

12. FES 201: Lower FES so it skims.  Minimum of 1’ should be between the soffit of FES 201 and the 
pond’s NWL. 



Cindy Nash 
June 19, 2017 
Page 2  
 

K:\02082-014\Admin\Docs\Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition\MEMO-CRHW 3rd Final Plat Review 061617.docx 

13. OCS 100: Fill below orifice invert elevation with concrete on the downstream side of the weir so 
there is not perpetually standing water. 

14. OCS 200: Fill below orifice invert elevation with concrete on the downstream side of the weir so 
there is not perpetually standing water. 

15. OCS 200 Downstream pipe: Pipe full flow velocity must be greater than or equal to 3.0 fps to 
prevent sediment accumulation. 

16. Typical Pond Cross Section Detail: 1:10 bench should be below the NWL (for an aquatic bench); 
update grading contours and the HydroCAD model as necessary. 

17. Riprap: The riprap quantities listed in the plans does not match the City’s standard plate.  Update. 

18. Filter Bench Detail: The NWL would be at the inside edge of the filter bench, not on the outside 
edge because the berm will draw down the water level.  The 10:1 bench should start at the inside 
edge of the filter bench.  Update the grading contours and the HydroCAD model as necessary. 

19. Filtration Trench: A filtration rate greater than the maximum allowed in the MN Stormwater 
Manual (1.6 in/hr) is not allowed.  The filtration trench should be updated appropriately. 

SWPPP 

1. Specify temporary and permanent stabilization methods for the project in the SWPPP 

2. See additional comments on attached redlined plans 

Construction Plans 

Watermain Comments 

1. On Jasmine Avenue connect to the existing watermain (~STA 48+50) with the gate valve and 
then connect the hydrant lead to be able to include the reinstalled hydrant with the testing. 

2. On Jordan Avenue why was the gate valve added at ~STA 39+50?  A gate valve could be added, 
following the removal of the hydrant on the end, with the next addition. 

3. Curb stops on the water services are shown in the notes and on the plan sheets at 9’ inside the 
property line and on the City standard detail plate they are shown at 7’ inside the property line. 

Sanitary Sewer Comments 

4. On Jasmine Avenue remove and reinstall the existing sewermain back towards EX MH 6070 as 
needed to install the service to Lot 5 Block 3. 

5. On Jordan Avenue there is a conflict with the storm sewer where it crosses the road at ~STA 
42+00 following the sanitary revision. 

6. Add a utility note that references the current version of the City of Hanover General Specifications 
and Detail Plates for Street and Utility Construction for utility construction 

7. There is a typo in the utility notes; Sanitary sewer services should be SDR 26. 

Grading Plan Comments 

8. Provide proposed elevations at property corners, highpoints between lots, along drainage swales 
(lots 1-5 block 3), etc. 



Cindy Nash 
June 19, 2017 
Page 3  
 

K:\02082-014\Admin\Docs\Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition\MEMO-CRHW 3rd Final Plat Review 061617.docx 

9. Add proposed contours as necessary to show drainage between lots being maintained within the 
drainage and utility easements including the filled in ditch. 

10. Update lot and block information. 

MiscelaneousComments 

11. Increase the easements for the lots adjacent to the outlots for the storm sewer between OCS 
200-CBMH 202 and CBMH 204- FES 205 to 10 feet for a total of 30 feet wide and 40 feet wide 
respectively easement to easement. 

12. Increase the bituminous base course of the proposed street section from 2” to 2½” (4” total 
bituminous). 

 

 

 

 



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
1
2
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
2
:
3
1
 
P

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

06/13/17 GENERAL REVISIONS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/13/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

NORTH SWPPP

PLAN

C3-3

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




SITE PLAN LEGEND
SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN

PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERN

RECEIVING WATERS

NAME OF
WATER
BODY

TYPE OF
WATER
BODY

SPECIAL
WATER

IMAIRED
WATER

PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

INFILTRATION

STORMWATER HARVEST AND REUSE
FILTRATION
WET SEDIMENTATION BASIN

REGIONAL PONDING

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION UNIT

TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EA

SILT FENCE (STANDARD) LF

INLET PROTECTION EA

QUANTITY

2
±2,600

9

TYPE OF
SPECIAL
WATER

CROW RIVER

X

WOODFIBER BLANKET SY ±3,350

X

CONCRETE WASHOUT EA .

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

RIVER NO YES

STAGE 2 SILT FENCE (STANDARD) LF ±3,540

WOODFIBER BLANKET

pjohnson
Text Box
Rapid Stabilization #4 w/Category 3N Blanket on side slopes 3:1 or steeper

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Ellipse

pjohnson
Text Box
Inlet Protection

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Text Box
Temporary Stabilization Method for stockpile?

pjohnson
Ellipse

pjohnson
Ellipse

pjohnson
Text Box
7 Day Stabilization Time Frame Required for all exposed soils that are dormant or not worked within 7 days.

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Text Box
Temporary or Permanent Stabilization and Down Gradient Perimeter Sediment Control is needed on ROW and Curb and Gutter Line

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Text Box
Rapid Stabilization #4 w/Category 3N Blanket on side slopes 3:1 or steeper

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
PolyLine

pjohnson
Text Box
Extend Silt Fence

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Text Box
(Hydro Mulch/Seed)?(Straw Mulch/Seed)?

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Ellipse

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Text Box
Call out Crow River and Distance from Site

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Text Box
WIMCO

pjohnson
Image

pjohnson
Text Box
Recommend ESC Notes Be Included:

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
PolyLine

pjohnson
Text Box
Bio-roll

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
PolyLine

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Text Box
Sod

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Text Box
Sod

pjohnson
Arrow



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
1
2
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
2
:
3
1
 
P

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

06/13/17 GENERAL REVISIONS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/13/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SOUTH SWPPP

PLAN

C3-4

N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN

THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE
STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE
WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002

MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND / OR RELOCATION OF LINES.

OWNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL 

WARNING:

AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND

Gopher State One Call




SITE PLAN LEGEND
SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERN

PROPOSED DRAINAGE PATTERN

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Text Box
Rapid Stabilization #4 w/Category 3N Blanket on side slopes 3:1 or steeper

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
PolyLine

pjohnson
PolyLine

pjohnson
Text Box
Bio-roll

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Text Box
Temporary or Permanent Stabilization and Down Gradient Perimeter Sediment Control is needed on ROW and Curb and Gutter Line

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Ellipse

pjohnson
Ellipse

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Image

pjohnson
Text Box
Recommend ESC Notes Be Included:

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Text Box
Recommend Sod

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Text Box
Recommend Sod

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Polygon

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Arrow



LOUCKS

W
:
\
2
0
1
6
\
1
6
1
0
1
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
C

I
V

I
L
\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
C

3
-
3
 
S
W

P
P

P

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
0
6
 
/
1
2
 
/
 
2
0
1
7
 
 
 
1
2
:
3
1
 
P

M

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

CADD files prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of this project by others without written approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

CADD QUALIFICATION

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

QUALITY CONTROL

CROW RIVER

HEIGHTS WEST

3RD ADDITION

HANOVER, MINNESOTA

06/05/17 CITY SUBMITTAL

06/13/17 GENERAL REVISIONS

Review Date

SHEET INDEX

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Professional Engineer under the

laws of the State of Minnesota.

Todd W. McLouth - PE

20383

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No. 16101

TWM

ZHW

TWM

06/13/17

06/05/17

COMPANIES
BACKES

C0-1 COVER SHEET

C2-1 - C2-2

C3-1 - C3-2

C3-3 - C3-5

C8-1 - C8-2

SITE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

SWPPP PLAN & NOTES

DETAILS

C1-1 - C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4-1 - C4-2  S&W PROFILES

C5-1 - C5-3 STREET & STORM

SEWER PROFILES

L1-1 - L1-2

L2-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLANS

SWPPP NOTES

C3-5

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THE NATURE OF THIS PROJECT WILL CONSIST OF CONSTRUCTING SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND HOMES, UTILITIES
AND STREETS.

2. SEQUENCING OF MAJOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. INSTALL VEHICLE TRACKING BMP
2. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND SITE
3. INSTALL PROTECTIVE FENCE AROUND INFILTRATION AREAS
4. CLEAR AND GRUB SITE
5. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL
6. REMOVE PAVEMENTS AND UTILITIES
7. CONSTRUCT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASINS
8. INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND BASINS
9. ROUGH GRADE SITE
10. IMPORT CLEAN FILL FOR REPLACEMENT AND BALANCE
11. INSTALL UTILITIES
12. INSTALL BUILDING FOUNDATIONS
13. INSTALL CURB AND GUTTER
14. INSTALL PAVEMENTS AND WALKS
15. INSTALL SMALL UTILITIES (GAS, PHONE, ELECTRIC, CABLE, ETC.)
16. FINAL GRADE SITE
17. REMOVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM BASINS
18. CONSTRUCT INFILTRATION BASIN
19. SEED AND MULCH
20. WHEN ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS COMPLETE AND THE SITE IS STABILIZED, REMOVE SILT FENCE AND RESEED ANY

AREAS DISTURBED BY THE REMOVAL.

3. SITE DATA:
AREA OF DISTURBANCE: ±13.55 AC
PRE-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA: ±0.0 AC
POST-CONSTRUCTION IMPERVIOUS AREA: ±11.5 AC

GENERAL SOIL TYPE: SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT IN SPECIFICATIONS

4. THE LOCATION OF AREAS NOT TO BE DISTURBED MUST BE IDENTIFIED WITH FLAGS, STAKES, SIGNS, SILT FENCE, ETC.
BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

5. ALL DISTURBED GROUND LEFT INACTIVE FOR SEVEN (7) OR MORE DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING OR SODDING
(ONLY AVAILABLE PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER 15) OR BY MULCHING OR COVERING OR OTHER EQUIVALENT CONTROL MEASURE.
AT A RATE OF 1.5 TIMES STANDARD SEEDING FINAL STABILIZATION TO BE DONE PER LANDSCAPE PLAN, SEE SHEET L1-1.

6. ON SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER MAINTAIN SHEET FLOW AND MINIMIZE RILLS AND/OR GULLIES, SLOPE  LENGTHS CAN NOT BE
GREATER THAN 75 FEET.

ALL 3:1 SLOPES TO BE STABILIZED WITH EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

7. ALL STORM DRAINS AND INLETS MUST BE PROTECTED UNTIL ALL SOURCES OF POTENTIAL DISCHARGE ARE STABILIZED.

8. TEMPORARY SOIL STOCKPILES MUST HAVE EFFECTIVE SEDIMENT CONTROL AND CAN NOT BE PLACED IN SURFACE WATERS
OR STORM WATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEMS. TEMPORARY STOCKPILES WITHOUT SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF SILT, CLAY, OR
ORGANIC COMPOUNDS ARE EXEMPT EX: CLEAN AGGREGATE STOCK PILES, DEMOLITION CONCRETE STOCKPILES, SAND
STOCKPILES.

9. SEDIMENT LADEN WATER MUST BE DISCHARGED TO A SEDIMENTATION BASIN WHENEVER POSSIBLE.  IF NOT POSSIBLE, IT
MUST BE TREATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE BMP'S.

10. SOLID WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY AND MUST COMPLY WITH MPCA DISPOSAL REQUIREMENTS.

11. THE WATERSHED DISTRICT OR THE CITY MAY HAVE REQUIREMENTS FOR INSPECTIONS OR AS-BUILT DRAWINGS VERIFYING
PROPER CONSTRUCTION OF THE BMPS.

12. THE OWNER WHO SIGNS THE NPDES PERMIT APPLICATION IS A PERMITTEE AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT.  THE OPERATOR (CONTRACTOR) WHO SIGNS THE NPDES PERMIT
APPLICATION IS A PERMITTEE FOR PARTS II.B., PART II.C, PART II.B-F, PART V, PART IV AND APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN APPENDIX A, PART C. OF THE NPDES PERMIT AND IS JOINTLY RESPONSIBLE WITH THE
OWNER FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE PORTIONS OF THE PERMIT.

13. TERMINATION OF COVERAGE -PERMITTEE(S) WISHING TO TERMINATE COVERAGE MUST SUBMIT A NOTICE OF TERMINATION
(NOT) TO THE MPCA. ALL PERMITTEE(S) MUST SUBMIT A NOT WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN MET:

A. FINAL STABILIZATION, PER NPDES PERMIT PART IV.G. HAS BEEN ACHIEVED ON ALL PORTIONS OF THE SITE FOR WHICH
THE PERMITTEE IS RESPONSIBLE.

B. TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AS DESCRIBED IN THE PERMIT.

15.  INSPECTIONS
A. INITIAL INSPECTION FOLLOWING SILT FENCE INSTALLATION BY CITY REPRESENTATIVE IS REQUIRED.
B. EXPOSED SOIL AREAS:  ONCE EVERY 7 DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS FOLLOWING A RAINFALL EVENT GREATER THAN

OR EQUAL TO 0.5" IN 24  HOURS.
C. STABILIZED AREAS:  ONCE EVERY 30 DAYS
D. FROZEN GROUND:  AS SOON AS RUNOFF OCCURS OR PRIOR TO RESUMING

CONSTRUCTION.
E. INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS MUST BE RETAINED FOR 3 YEARS AFTER FILING OF THE NOTICE OF

TERMINATION AND MUST INCLUDE: DATE AND TIME OF ACTION, NAME OF PERSON(S) CONDUCTING WORK,
FINDING OF INSPECTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION, DATE AND AMOUNT OF RAINFALL
EVENTS GREATER THAN 0.5 INCHES IN A 24 HOUR PERIOD. 

16.  MINIMUM MAINTENANCE
A. SILT FENCE TO BE REPAIRED, REPLACED, SUPPLEMENTED WHEN NONFUNCTIONAL, OR 1/3 FULL; WITHIN 24 HOURS
B. SEDIMENT BASINS DRAINED AND SEDIMENT REMOVED WHEN REACHES 1/2 STORAGE VOLUME. REMOVAL MUST BE

COMPLETE WITHIN 72 HOURS OF DISCOVERY.
C. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM SURFACE WATERS WITHIN (7)SEVEN DAYS
D. CONSTRUCTION SITE EXITS INSPECTED, TRACKED SEDIMENT REMOVED WITH 24 HOURS.
E. PROVIDE COPIES OF EROSION INSPECTION RESULTS TO CITY ENGINEER FOR ALL RAIN EVENTS GREATER THAN 0.5"

OVER 24 HOURS

17. THE SWPPP, INCLUDING ALL CHANGES TO IT, AND INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS MUST BE KEPT AT THE SITE
DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY BY THE PERMITTEE(S) WHO HAVE OPERATIONAL CONTROL OF THE SITE.

18. OWNER MUST KEEP RECORDS OF ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT, THE SWPPP, ALL INSPECTIONS AND
MAINTENANCE, PERMANENT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS, AND REQUIRED CALCULATIONS FOR
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS.  THESE RECORDS MUST BE RETAINED FOR THREE
YEARS AFTER FILING NPDES NOTICE OF TERMINATION.

19. SWPPP MUST BE AMENDED WHEN:
A. THERE IS A CHANGE IN DESIGN, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, WEATHER OR SEASONAL CONDITIONS  THAT HAS A

SIGNIFICANT EFFECT ON DISCHARGE
B. INSPECTIONS INDICATE THAT THE SWPPP IS NOT EFFECTIVE AND DISCHARGE IS EXCEEDING WATER QUALITY

STANDARDS.
C. THE BMP'S IN THE SWPPP ARE NOT CONTROLLING POLLUTANTS IN DISCHARGES OR IS NOT CONSISTENT WITH THE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE PERMIT.
D. AT ANY TIME AFTER PERMIT COVERAGE IS EFFECTIVE, THE MPCA MAY DETERMINE THAT THE PROJECT'S STORMWATER

DISCHARGES MAY CAUSE, HAVE REASONABLE POTENTIAL TO CAUSE, OR CONTRIBUTE TO NON-ATTAINMENT OF ANY
APPLICABLE WATER QUALITY STANDARD, OR THAT THE SWPPP DOES NOT INCORPORATE THE APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS IN PART III.A.8., (IMPAIRED WATERS AND TMDLS). IF A WATER QUALITY STANDARD CHANGES DURING
THE TERM OF THIS PERMIT, THE MPCA WILL  AKE A DETERMINATION AS TO WHETHER A MODIFICATION OF THE
SWPPP IS NECESSARY TO ADDRESS THE NEW STANDARD. IF THE MPCA MAKES SUCH DETERMINATION(S) OR ANY OF
THE DETERMINATIONS IN PARTS III.B.1.-3., THE MPCA WILL NOTIFY THE PERMITTEE(S) IN WRITING. IN RESPONSE, THE
PERMITTEE(S) MUST AMEND THE SWPPP TO ADDRESS THE IDENTIFIED CONCERNS AND SUBMIT INFORMATION
REQUESTED BY THE MPCA, WHICH MAY INCLUDE AN INDIVIDUAL PERMIT APPLICATION. IF THE MPCA'S WRITTEN
NOTIFICATION REQUIRES A RESPONSE, FAILURE TO RESPOND WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIMEFRAME CONSTITUTES A
PERMIT VIOLATION.

20. CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA
A. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PREFABRICATED CONCRETE WASH-OUT CONTAINER WITH RAIN PROTECTION PER PLAN.
B. CONCRETE WASH-OUT TO BE IDENTIFIED WITH SIGNAGE STATING "CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA DO NOT OVERFILL".
C. CONCRETE WASHOUT WATER NEEDS TO BE PUMPED WITHIN 24 HOURS OF STANDING WATER IN WASHOUT AREA.

21. IN THE EVENT OF ENCOUNTERING A WELL OR SPRING DURING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO CEASE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY AND NOTIFY ENGINEER.

22. PIPE OUTLETS MUST BE PROVIDED WITH TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ENERGY DISSIPATION WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER
CONNECTION TO A SURFACE WATER.

23. FINAL STABILIZATION
FINAL STABILIZATION REQUIRES THAT ALL SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES HAVE BEEN COMPLETED AND THAT  DISTURBED
AREAS ARE STABILIZED BY A UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER WITH 70% OF THE EXPECTED FINAL DENSITY, AND
THAT ALL PERMANENT PAVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED.  ALL TEMPORARY BMP'S SHALL BE REMOVED, DITCHES
STABILIZED, AND SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PERMANENT CONVEYANCES AND SEDIMENTATION BASINS IN
ORDER TO RETURN THE POND TO DESIGN CAPACITY.

24. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS
A. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MADE OPERATIONAL PRIOR TO

DISTURBANCE OF 10 OR MORE ACRES DRAINING TO A COMMON LOCATION. 

B. TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASINS ARE REQUIRED PRIOR TO RUNOFF LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION  SITE OR
ENTERING SURFACE WATERS WHEN 10 OR MORE ACRES OF DISTURBED SOILS DRAIN TO A COMMON LOCATION. THE
BASIN MUST PROVIDE 3,600 CUBIC FEET OF STORAGE BELOW THE OUTLET PER ACRE DRAINED. IF HYDRAULIC 
CALCULATIONS ARE AVAILABLE, THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN MUST PROVIDE A STORAGE VOLUME
EQUIVALENT TO THE 2-YEAR, 24-HOUR STORM, BUT IN NO CASE LESS THAN 1800 CUBIC FEET PER ACRE DRAINED.
THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AND MADE OPERATIONAL CONCURRENT WITH
THE START OF SOIL DISTURBANCE UP GRADIENT OF THE POND. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN SHALL BE
DESIGNED TO PREVENT SHORT CIRCUITING. THE OUTFALL SHALL BE DESIGNED TO REMOVE FLOATABLE DEBRIS,
ALLOW FOR COMPLETE DRAWDOWN OF THE POND FOR MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES, AND HAVE ENERGY
DISSIPATION. THE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY SHALL BE STABILIZED.

C. TEMPORARY  SEDIMENTATION BASINS SHALL BE SITUATED OUTSIDE OF SURFACE WATERS AND ANY REQUIRED
BUFFER ZONE, AND MUST BE DESIGNED TO AVOID DRAINING WETLANDS, UNLESS THE IMPACT IS IN COMPLIANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS PERMIT.

D. EXCESSIVE SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER THAT IS NOT PROPERLY FILTERED WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO DISCHARGE FROM
SITE.

25. DEWATERING AND BASIN DRAINING
A. TURBID OR SEDIMENT-LADEN WATERS RELATED TO DEWATERING OR BASIN DRAINING SHALL BE DISCHARGED TO A

TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEDIMENTATION BASIN ON THE PROJECT SITE UNLESS INFEASIBLE. THE TEMPORARY OR
PERMANENT BASIN MAY DISCHARGE TO SURFACE WATERS IF THE BASIN WATER HAS BEEN VISUALLY CHECKED TO
ENSURE ADEQUATE TREATMENT HAS BEEN OBTAINED IN THE BASIN AND THAT THE NUISANCE CONDITIONS WILL
NOT RESULT FROM THE DISCHARGE. DISCHARGE POINTS SHALL BE ADEQUATELY PROTECTED FROM EROSION AND
PROPER VELOCITY DISSIPATION PROVIDED.

B. ALL WATER FROM DEWATERING OR BASIN-DRAINING ACTIVITIES MUST BE DISCHARGED IN A MANNER THAT DOES
NOT CAUSE NUISANCE CONDITIONS, EROSION IN THE RECEIVING CHANNELS OR ON DOWN SLOPE PROPERTIES, OR
INUNDATION IN WETLANDS CAUSING SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE IMPACTS TO THE WETLAND.

C. IF FILTERS WITH BACKWASH WATERS ARE USED, THE BACKWASH WATER SHALL BE HAULED AWAY FOR DISPOSAL,
RETURNED TO THE BEGINNING OF THE TREATMENT PROCESS, OR INCORPORATED INTO SITE IN A MANNER THAT
DOES NOT CAUSE EROSION. BACKWASH WATER MAY BE DISCHARGED TO SANITARY SEWER IF PERMISSION IS
GRANTED BY THE SANITARY SEWER AUTHORITY.

26. POLLUTION PREVENTION
A. BUILDING PRODUCTS THAT HAVE THE POTENTIAL TO LEACH POLLUTANTS MUST BE UNDER COVER TO PREVENT

DISCHARGE OR PROTECTED BY AN EFFECTIVE MEANS DESIGNED TO MINIMIZE CONTACT WITH STORMWATER.
B. PESTICIDES, HERBICIDES, INSECTICIDES, FERTILIZERS, TREATMENT CHEMICALS, AND LANDSCAPE MATERIALS MUST BE

UNDER COVER.
C. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND TOXIC WASTE CONTAINER MUST BE PROVIDED TO PREVENT VANDALISM.
D. SOLID WASTE MUST BE STORED, COLLECTED AND DISPOSED OF IN COMPLIANCE WITH MINN. R. CH 7035.
E. PORTABLE TOILETS MUST BE POSITIONED SO THAT THEY ARE SECURE AND WILL NOT BE TIPPED OR KNOCKED OVER.

SANITARY WASTE MUST BE DISPOSED OF PROPERLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH MINN. R. CH 7041.
F. DISCHARGE OF SPILLED OR LEAKED CHEMICALS, INCLUDING FUEL, FROM ANY AREA WHERE CHEMICALS OR FUEL

WILL BE LOADED OR UNLOADED SHALL BE PREVENTED USING DRIP PANS OR ABSORBENTS. SUPPLIES SHALL BE
AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES TO CLEAN UP DISCHARGED MATERIALS AND THAT AN APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL METHOD
MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR RECOVERED SPILLED MATERIALS.

27. DESIGN CALCULATIONS
TEMPORARY & PERMANENT STORMWATER TREATMENT ARE DESIGNED TO MEET MPCA GENERAL & SPECIAL WATER
REQUIREMENTS. CALCULATIONS ARE PART OF THE HYDROLOGY REPORT, WHICH IS TO BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE
SWPPP DOCUMENTS. SEE HYDROLOGY REPORT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

28. GENERAL STORMWATER DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
ALL REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN PART III OF THE PERMIT FOR DESIGN OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM AND DISCHARGE HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS SWPPP. THESE INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT
LIMITED TO:
A. THE EXPECTED AMOUNT, FREQUENCY, INTENSITY, AND DURATION PRECIPITATION.
B. THE NATURE OF STORMWATER RUNOFF AND RUN-ON AT THE SITE.
C. PEAK FLOW RATES AND STORMWATER VOLUMES TO MINIMIZE EROSION AT OUTLETS AND DOWNSTREAM CHANNEL

AND STREAM BANK EROSION.
D. THE RANGE OF SOIL PARTICLE SIZES EXPECTED TO BE PRESENT ON THE SITE.

29. CONSTRUCTION OF FILTRATION BASINS
A. NO HEAVY TRAFFIC ON FILTRATION AREAS. CONSTRUCTION TO BE DONE WITH MINIMAL COMPACTION TO

FILTRATION AREAS. IF COMPACTION IS ENCOUNTERED, BASIN SOILS MUST BE REMOVED & RELAID.
B. INFILTRATION SYSTEMS MUST NOT BE EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE UNTIL THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA HAD

BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND FULLY STABILIZED UNLESS RIGOROUS EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS
ARE PROVIDED( PART III.D.1.C.).

C. WHEN AN INFILTRATION SYSTEM IS EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE (OR WITHIN THREE (3) FEET OF FINAL GRADE), THE
PERMITTEE(S) MUST EMPLOY RIGOROUS EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS (E.G., DIVERSION BERMS)
TO KEEP SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF COMPLETELY AWAY FROM THE INFILTRATION AREA. THE AREA MUST BE STAKED
OFF AND MARKED SO THAT HEAVY CONSTRUCTION  VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT WILL NOT COMPACT THE SOIL IN THE
PROPOSED INFILTRATION AREA.

D. TO PREVENT CLOGGING OF THE INFILTRATION OR FILTRATION SYSTEM, THE PERMITTEE(S) MUST USE A
PRETREATMENT DEVICE SUCH AS A VEGETATED FILTER STRIP, SMALL SEDIMENTATION BASIN, OR WATER QUALITY
INLET (E.G., GRIT CHAMBER) TO SETTLE PARTICULATES BEFORE THE STORMWATER DISCHARGES INTO THE
INFILTRATION OF FILTRATION SYSTEM.

30. POST CONSTRUCTION
THE WATER QUALITY VOLUME THAT MUST BE RETAINED ON SITE BY THE PROJECT'S PERMANENT STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM DESCRIBED IN PART III.D. SHALL BE ONE (1) INCH OF RUNOFF FROM THE NEW IMPERVIOUS
SURFACES CREATED BY THE PROJECT. SEE PART III.D.1. FOR MORE INFORMATION ON INFILTRATION DESIGN, PROHIBITIONS
AND APPROPRIATE SITE CONDITIONS.

31. RESPONSIBILITIES
A. THE OWNER MUST IDENTIFY A CONTRACTOR WHO WILL OVERSEE THE SWPPP IMPLEMENTATION AND THE PERSON

RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE:
B. THE OWNER MUST IDENTIFY THE A PERSON WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LONG TERM OPERATIONS AND

MAINTENANCE OF THE PERMANENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM:

32. TRAINING REQEMENTS
 THE PERMITTES(S) SHALL ENSURE THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED IN THIS PART HAVE BEEN TRAINED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PERMIT'S TRAINING REQUIREMENTS.
A. WHO MUST BE TRAINED:

1. INDIVIDUAL(S) PREPARING THE SWPPP FOR THE PROJECT
2. INDIVIDUAL(S) OVERSEEING IMPLEMENTATION OF, REVISING, AND AMENDING THE SWWP AND INDIVIDUALS(S)

PERFORMING INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED IN PART IV.E. ONE OF THESE INDIVDUAL(S) MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR AN ONSITE
INSPECTION WITHIN 72 HOURS UPON REQUEST BY THE MPCA.

3. INDIVIDUAL(S) PERFORMING OR SUPERVISING THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF BMPS. AT LEAST ONE
INDIVIDUAL ON A PROJECT MUST BE TRAINED IN THE JOB DUTIES.
B. TRAINING CONTENT:

1. THE CONTENT AND EXTENT OF TRAINING MUST BE COMMENSURATE WITH THE INDIVIDUAL'S JOB DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES WITH REGARD TO ACTIVITIES COVERED UNDER THIS PERMIT FOR THE PROJECT. AT LEAST ONE
INDIVIDUAL PRESENT ON THE PERMITTED PROJECT SITE (OR AVAILABLE TO THE PROJECT SITE IN 72 HOURS) MUST BE
TRAINED IN THE JOB DUTIES DESCRIBED IN PART III.F.1.B. AND PARTIII.F.1.C.
C. THE PERMITTEE(S) SHALL ENSURE THAT THE INDIVIDUALS ARE TRAINED BY LOCAL, STATE, FEDERAL AGENCIES,

PROFESSIONAL OR OTHER ENTITIES WITH EXPERTISE IN EROSION PREVENTION, SEDIMENT CONTROL, PERMANENT
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND THE MINNESOTA NPDES/SDS CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER PERMIT. AN UPDATE
REFESHER-TRAINING MUST BE ATTENDED EVERY THREE (3) YEARS STARTING THREE (3) YEARS FROM THE ISSUANCE
DATE OF THIS PERMIT.

LIST OF CONTACTS

 * MPCA 24HR. HAZARDOUS SPILL HOTLINE: 651-649-5457 OF 80420798

SWPPP NOTES

TILE CONTACT

OWNER DENNIS BACKES

COMPANY PHONE NUMBER

BACKES COMPANIES 612-369-7750
PROJECT MANAGER TODD MCLOUTH LOUCKS 763-496-6742
SWPPP DESIGNER ZACH WEBBER LOUCKS 763-496-6753

CONTRACTOR
SITE MANAGER

TBD
TBD

pjohnson
Text Box
Temporary and Permanent Soil Stabilization Measures?

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Text Box
7 Day Stabilization Time Frame is Required for all exposed soils that are dormant or not being worked within the 7 day window.

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Text Box
5 Acres or more drain to common area, temporary sediment basins are needed. Site is within one mile of Imparied Water Body.( Crow River)

pjohnson
Rectangle

pjohnson
Arrow

pjohnson
Arrow



 

26105 Wild Rose Lane, Shorewood, Minnesota 55331, Phone: 952-401-8757, Fax: 952-401-8798 

 

Memorandum 
 

 

Date: June 2, 2017 

 

To:  Andrew Grean, Wright Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) 

 LeeAnn Glomski, United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)  

 

CC: Dennis Backes, Backes Companies, Inc 

 Todd McLouth, Loucks, Inc. 

   

From: Adam Cameron, Kjolhaug Environmental Services Company 

 Ben Carlson, Kjolhaug Environmental Services Company 

 

Re: No Wetlands Determination – Crow River Heights West Site, Hanover MN 

 KES PROJECT #2017-052 

             ______ 

 

On May 3, 2017 Kjolhaug Environmental Services (KES) reviewed the Crow River Heights 

West Site to determine if wetland was present at the project location (and if present), determine 

the extent. No wetlands were delineated within the project boundary (Figure 2). This No 

Wetlands Determination is requesting a No-loss and corresponding Notice of Decision under the 

Minnesota Wetland Conservation Act (WCA); as well as an Approved Jurisdictional 

Determination from US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). The Joint Application Form has 

been included as Appendix A. 

 

Site Description and History 

The 11.76-acre review area was located in Section 34, Township 120N, Range 24W, Hanover, 

Wright County, Minnesota. The review area was situated west of Labeaux Ave NE and south of 

Beebe Lake Road NE (Figure 1). The site corresponded to Wright County PID# 108500341102. 

The topography of the site was highest at 980 feet msl in the upland, sloping to 954 along the 

edges of the storm ponds (Figure 2). The site consisted of an area that had been previously 

graded with the intention to create a housing development. The site currently contains excavated 

road beds that have not been paved, as well as storm ponds that lack installed outlets. 

Surrounding land use consisted of residential housing developments, and farm land. 

 

 

 



 

2 

 

Methods 

Potential wetlands were identified using the Routine Determination method described in the 

Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual (Waterways Experiment Station, 1987) and the 

Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Midwest Region 

(Version 2.0) as required under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act and the Minnesota Wetland 

Conservation Act. 

 

Soils, vegetation, and hydrology were documented onsite to demonstrate the lack of wetland 

present on the subject property. Plant species dominance was estimated based on the percent 

aerial or basal coverage visually estimated within a 30-foot radius for trees and vines, a 15-foot 

radius for the shrub layer, and a 5-foot radius for the herbaceous layer within the community type 

sampled. 

 

Soils were characterized to a minimum depth of 24 inches (unless otherwise noted) using a 

Munsell Soil Color Book and standard soil texturing methodology. Hydric soil indicators used 

are from Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United States (USDA Natural Resources 

Conservation Service (NRCS) in cooperation with the National Technical Committee for Hydric 

Soils, Version 8.1, 2017). 

 

Plants were identified using standard regional plant keys. Taxonomy and indicator status of plant 

species was taken from the 2016 National Wetland Plant List (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

2016. National Wetland Plant List, version 3.3, Engineer Research and Development Center, 

Cold Regions Research and Engineering Laboratory, Hanover, NH). 

 

Review of NWI, Soils, DNR, and NHD Information 

The National Wetlands Inventory (NWI) (Minnesota Geospatial Commons 2009-2014 and U.S. 

Fish and Wildlife Service) showed two PUBGx wetlands present within the site boundaries at the 

location of excavated storm ponds (Figure 3).  

 

The Soil Survey (USDA NRCS 2015) showed Angus-Cordova (Partially Hydric) as the main 

hydric soil type within the review area. A soils map indicating the soil types present is included 

in Figure 4. A table of soil series data and hydric ratings is shown below. A detailed list of all 

hydric soil components has been included as supporting information in Appendix C. 

 

Map unit 

symbol 

Map unit name  Hydric Rating Acres in AOI Percent of 

AOI 

1094B Angus-Cordova Complex Partially Hydric 8.31 70.6% 

1901B Angus-Le Sueur Complex Predominantly Non-Hydric 3.14 26.7% 

740 Hamel-Glencoe Complex Predominantly Hydric 0.24 2.0% 

114 Glencoe Clay Loam Hydric 0.01 0.1% 

106C2 Lester Loam Predominantly Non-Hydric 0.07 0.6% 



 

3 

 

The Minnesota DNR Public Waters Inventory (Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 

2015) showed DNR Public Water Wilhelm Lake (86-20 P) 430 feet north of the site boundary 

(Figure 5). 

 

The National Hydrography Dataset (U.S. Geological Survey 2015) showed an NHD Lake/Pond 

water feature at the location of Wilhelm Lake, but showed no features within the site boundaries 

(Figure 6). 

 

Site Review 

The Crow River Heights West Site review area was examined on May 3, 2017 for the presence 

and extent of wetland. The site visit was conducted during the growing season, with herbaceous 

vegetation onsite actively growing at the time of the field visit. Datasheets describing the sample 

points were included as Appendix B. Precipitation conditions were typical based on the gridded 

database method, and wetter than the normal range based on available 30-day rolling total 

precipitation data (Appendix C). 

 

Other Areas & Historic Aerial Analysis 

• Two storm ponds are located within the project boundaries (Pond 3 & 5), and are shown 

on the attached Preliminary Grading & Drainage Plan (Appendix D).  

• The site was graded between 2006-2008, and the most recently available post-grading 

photo of the site is shown on Figure 7. 

• Pond 3 has increased in size since the time of its creation, and has spilled over to the 

Northwest. Sample Points A & B were taken in this area to document the soil, 

hydrology, and vegetation at this location. As shown on the datasheets (Appendix B), 

this area currently meets wetland criteria, however normal circumstances are not present 

due to the disturbance in hydrology. 

• Pond 3 has a Normal Water Level of 960, and a High Water Level of 964.  

• The current water level within Pond 3 as of May of 2017 corresponds approximately to 

the 966 ft msl elevation contour, as shown on Figure 2. 

• The reason for the excessive amount of impounded water within this constructed basin is 

that the planned outlet was never installed. 

• As shown on the Preliminary Grading & Drainage Plan, the outlet was planned to be 

installed at 960 ft msl, and was supposed to flow south into Pond 5. 

 

Based on this information we believe that the area labeled “Stormwater Overflow Area” on 

Figure 2 has been incidentally created due to the absence of the planned outlet. We are 

requesting a no-loss for this area under the MN Wetland Conservation Act, and believe that this 

area is isolated and is therefore not subject to the jurisdiction of the US Army Corps of 

Engineers. 

 

Portions of the site are mapped with hydric soils on the soil survey including Angus-Cordova 

(Partially Hydric), Hamel-Glencoe (Predominantly Hydric), and Glencoe (Hydric). However, the 

site has been previously graded and these areas of hydric soil do not correspond to areas that 

meet wetland criteria (with the exception of the aforementioned storm ponds). 

 



 

4 

 

No other areas exhibiting wetland characteristics were observed within the site boundaries. No 

other areas were mapped with hydric soils, or were shown as wetlands on the NWI map. 

 

Conclusion 

The Crow River Heights West Site was reviewed on May 3, 2017 to determine if wetlands were 

present. Based on the results of the site review KES determined there were no wetlands located 

within the review area. 



 

5 

 

  

Certification of Delineation 

The procedures utilized in the described delineation are based on the COE 1987 Wetland 

Delineation Manual as required by Section 404 of the Clean Water Act and the Minnesota 

Wetland Conservation Act. Both the delineation and report were conducted in compliance with 

regulatory standards in place at the time the work was completed. 

 

All site boundaries indicated on figures within this report are approximate and do not constitute 

an official survey product. 

 

 

Delineation Completed by: Ben Carlson, Wetland Specialist 

Certified Wetland Delineator No. 1125  

 

Adam Cameron, Wetland Ecologist 

Certified Wetland Delineator In-Training No. 5221 

 

 

 

Report Prepared by:    Adam Cameron, Wetland Ecologist 

Certified Wetland Delineator In-Training No. 5221 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Report reviewed by: ____________________________________ Date: June 2, 2017 

 

Mark Kjolhaug, Professional Wetland Scientist No. 000845

 



 

6 

 

 

 

Crow River Heights West Site 

 
No Wetlands Determination 

 

FIGURES 

 
1. Site Location 

2. Existing Conditions 

3. National Wetlands Inventory 

4. Soil Survey 

5. DNR Protected Waters Inventory 

6. National Hydrography Dataset 

7. Post-Grading Aerial Photograph 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Figure 1 - Site Location
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯ 0 1,500
Feet

Project Boundary

Source: ESRI Streets Basemap



!> !>

974
976

978

972
970

968

980

966 964

96
2

982

960

98
4

958

956954

952

946

944
950

948

94
2

960

94
8

982

954

960

968
956

960

962

966

970
96

0

98
2

962

964

964

950

980

954

966

956

966

980

956

950956

964

964

980

980

982

970

98
4

972

952

98
4

964

96
0

97
0

958

956

962

95
8

94
8

950

970 960974

980

958

95
4

968

952
954

966

954

964

962

958

966

96
2

982

974

964

96
2

980
98

0

966
96

4

960

982

956

966

960

964

962

95
8

958

Figure 2 - Existing Conditions (2017 KES Drone Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 175

Feet

Project Boundary
Surveyed Stormwater Overflow Area
Stormwater Pond - Current Extent
10 Ft LiDAR Contours
2 Ft LiDAR Contours

!> Sample Point

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap

SP-B

SP-A

Pond 5

Pond 3



PUBFx

PUBGx

PUBGx

PFO1A

PEM1A

PEM1A

PFO1A

PEM1A

PEM1C

PEM1C

PEM1C

PEM1A

Figure 3 - National Wetlands Inventory 
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 250

Feet

Source: Minnesota DNR (2013), USFWS



1094B

1901B

106C2

414

1156

114

740

114

106C2 1080

Figure 4 - Soil Survey 
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯
0 250

Feet

Hydric/Predominantly Hydric
Partially Hydric
Predominantly Non-Hydric/Non-Hydric

Source: USDA, NRCS

See narrative for soil series information.



Wilhelm (86-20 P)

Unnamed (86-24 W)

Figure 5 - DNR Public Waters Inventory
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯ 0 1,000
Feet

Public Watercourse
Public Waters
Project Boundary

Source: Minnesota DNR



Figure 6 - National Hydrography Dataset
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯ 0 1,000
Feet

HYDRO Junction
ArtificialPath
CanalDitch
Connector
StreamRiver
LakePond

Source: USGS



Figure 7 - Post-Grading Aerial Photograph (2008 FSA Photo)
Crow River Heights West (KES 2017-052)

Hanover, Minnesota
Note: Boundaries indicated
on this figure are approximate 
and do not constitute an 
official survey product.

¯ 0 250
Feet

New Project Boundary

Source: MnGeo, ESRI Imagery Basemap



 

7 

 

 

 

Crow River Heights West Site 

 
No Wetlands Determination 

 

APPENDIX A 

 

Joint Application Form for Activities  

Affecting Water Resources in Minnesota 
 



 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 3 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

PART ONE: Applicant Information 
If applicant is an entity (company, government entity, partnership, etc.), an authorized contact person must be identified.  If the 
applicant is using an agent (consultant, lawyer, or other third party) and has authorized them to act on their behalf, the agent’s 
contact information must also be provided. 

Applicant/Landowner Name: Dennis Backes 

Mailing Address:  

Phone:  

E-mail Address:  

 
Authorized Contact (do not complete if same as above):  

Mailing Address:   

Phone:   

E-mail Address:   

 

Agent Name:  Adam Cameron 

Mailing Address:  26105 Wild Rose Lane, Shorewood MN 55331 

Phone:  952-401-8757 Ext. #106 

E-mail Address:  Adam@kjolhaugenv.com 

 

PART TWO: Site Location Information 
County:  Wright City/Township: Hanover 

Parcel ID and/or Address:  108500341102 

Legal Description (Section, Township, Range): S:34    T:120N    R:24W 

Lat/Long (decimal degrees):  45.163671, -93.689999 

Attach a map showing the location of the site in relation to local streets, roads, highways. 

Approximate size of site (acres) or if a linear project, length (feet): 86.41 Acres 

 
If you know that your proposal will require an individual Permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, you must provide the 
names and addresses of all property owners adjacent to the project site.  This information may be provided by attaching a list to 
your application or by using block 25 of the Application for Department of the Army permit which can be obtained at:  

http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Portals/57/docs/regulatory/RegulatoryDocs/engform_4345_2012oct.pdf 

PART THREE: General Project/Site Information 
If this application is related to a delineation approval, exemption determination, jurisdictional determination, or other 
correspondence submitted prior to this application then describe that here and provide the Corps of Engineers project number. 

Describe the project that is being proposed, the project purpose and need, and schedule for implementation and completion. The 
project description must fully describe the nature and scope of the proposed activity including a description of all project elements 
that effect aquatic resources (wetland, lake, tributary, etc.) and must also include plans and cross section or profile drawings 
showing the location, character, and dimensions of all proposed activities and aquatic resource impacts.   

      

   



    

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 1 of 11 

 

Joint Application Form for Activities Affecting Water Resources 
in Minnesota 

This joint application form is the accepted means for initiating review of proposals that may affect a water resource (wetland, 
tributary, lake, etc.) in the State of Minnesota under state and federal regulatory programs. Applicants for Minnesota Department 
of Natural Resources (DNR) Public Waters permits MUST use the MPARS online permitting system for submitting applications to 
the DNR.  Applicants can use the information entered into MPARS to substitute for completing parts of this joint application form 
(see the paragraph on MPARS at the end of the joint application form instructions for additional information). This form is only 
applicable to the water resource aspects of proposed projects under state and federal regulatory programs; other local 
applications and approvals may be required. Depending on the nature of the project and the location and type of water resources 
impacted, multiple authorizations may be required as different regulatory programs have different types of jurisdiction over 
different types of resources.  

Regulatory Review Structure 

Federal 

The St. Paul District of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) is the federal agency that regulates discharges of dredged or fill 
material into waters of the United States (wetlands, tributaries, lakes, etc.) under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (CWA) and 
regulates work in navigable waters under Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act.  Applications are assigned to Corps project 
managers who are responsible for implementing the Corps regulatory program within a particular geographic area. 

State 

There are three state regulatory programs that regulate activities affecting water resources.   The Wetland Conservation Act 
(WCA) regulates most activities affecting wetlands. It is administered by local government units (LGUs) which can be counties, 
townships, cities, watershed districts, watershed management organizations or state agencies (on state-owned land). The 
Minnesota DNR Division of Ecological and Water Resources issues permits for work in specially-designated public waters via the 
Public Waters Work Permit Program (DNR Public Waters Permits).  The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) under Section 
401 of the Clean Water Act certifies that discharges of dredged or fill material authorized by a federal permit or license comply 
with state water quality standards. One or more of these regulatory programs may be applicable to any one project.   

Required Information 

Prior to submitting an application, applicants are strongly encouraged to seek input from the Corps Project Manager and LGU staff 
to identify regulatory issues and required application materials for their proposed project. Project proponents can request a pre-
application consultation with the Corps and LGU to discuss their proposed project by providing the information required in 
Sections 1 through 5 of this joint application form to facilitate a meaningful discussion about their project.  Many LGUs provide a 
venue (such as regularly scheduled technical evaluation panel meetings) for potential applicants to discuss their projects with 
multiple agencies prior to submitting an application. Contact information is provided below. 

The following bullets outline the information generally required for several common types of determinations/authorizations. 

• For delineation approvals and/or jurisdictional determinations, submit Parts 1, 2 and 5, and Attachment A. 

• For activities involving CWA/WCA exemptions, WCA no-loss determinations, and activities not requiring mitigation, 
submit Parts 1 through 5, and Attachment B. 

• For activities requiring compensatory mitigation/replacement plan, submit Parts 1 thru 5, and Attachments C and D. 

• For local road authority activities that qualify for the state’s local road wetland replacement program, submit Parts 1 
through 5, and Attachments C, D (if applicable), and E to both the Corps and the LGU.



 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 2 of 11 

Submission Instructions  

Send the completed joint application form and all required attachments to: 

U.S Army Corps of Engineers. Applications may be sent directly to the appropriate Corps Office.  For a current listing of areas of 
responsibilities and contact information, visit the St. Paul District’s website at: 
http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx and select “Minnesota” from the contact Information box.  
Alternatively, applications may be sent directly to the St. Paul District Headquarters and the Corps will forward them to the 
appropriate field office. 

Section 401 Water Quality Certification: Applicants do not need to submit the joint application form to the MPCA unless 
specifically requested.  The MPCA will request a copy of the completed joint application form directly from an applicant when they 
determine an individual 401 water quality certification is required for a proposed project.   

Wetland Conservation Act Local Government Unit:  Send to the appropriate Local Government Unit. If necessary, contact your 
county Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) office or visit the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) web site 
(www.bwsr.state.mn.us) to determine the appropriate LGU.   

DNR Public Waters Permitting: In 2014 the DNR will begin using the Minnesota DNR Permitting and Reporting System (MPARS) for 
submission of Public Waters permit applications (https://webapps11.dnr.state.mn.us/mpars/public/authentication/login).   
Applicants for Public Waters permits MUST use the MPARS online permitting system for submitting applications to the DNR.  To 
avoid duplication and to streamline the application process among the various resource agencies, applicants can use the 
information entered into MPARS to substitute for completing parts of this joint application form.  The MPARS print/save function 
will provide the applicant with a copy of the Public Waters permit application which, at a minimum, will satisfy Parts one and two 
of this joint application.  For certain types of activities, the MPARS application may also provide all of the necessary information 
required under Parts three and four of the joint application.  However, it is the responsibility of the Applicant to make sure that 
the joint application contains all of the required information, including identification of all aquatic resources impacted by the 
project (see Part four of the joint application).  After confirming that the MPARS application contains all of the required 
information in Parts one and two the Applicant may attach a copy to the joint application and fill in any missing information in the 
remainder of the joint application.  



 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 3 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

PART ONE: Applicant Information 
If applicant is an entity (company, government entity, partnership, etc.), an authorized contact person must be identified.  If the 
applicant is using an agent (consultant, lawyer, or other third party) and has authorized them to act on their behalf, the agent’s 
contact information must also be provided. 

Applicant/Landowner Name: Dennis Backes 

Mailing Address:  

Phone:  

E-mail Address:  

 
Authorized Contact (do not complete if same as above):  

Mailing Address:   

Phone:   

E-mail Address:   

 

Agent Name:  Adam Cameron 

Mailing Address:  26105 Wild Rose Lane, Shorewood MN 55331 

Phone:  952-401-8757 Ext. #106 

E-mail Address:  Adam@kjolhaugenv.com 

 

PART TWO: Site Location Information 
County:  Wright City/Township: Hanover 

Parcel ID and/or Address:  108500341102 

Legal Description (Section, Township, Range): S:34    T:120N    R:24W 

Lat/Long (decimal degrees):  45.163671, -93.689999 

Attach a map showing the location of the site in relation to local streets, roads, highways. 

Approximate size of site (acres) or if a linear project, length (feet): 86.41 Acres 

 
If you know that your proposal will require an individual Permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, you must provide the 
names and addresses of all property owners adjacent to the project site.  This information may be provided by attaching a list to 
your application or by using block 25 of the Application for Department of the Army permit which can be obtained at:  

http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Portals/57/docs/regulatory/RegulatoryDocs/engform_4345_2012oct.pdf 

PART THREE: General Project/Site Information 
If this application is related to a delineation approval, exemption determination, jurisdictional determination, or other 
correspondence submitted prior to this application then describe that here and provide the Corps of Engineers project number. 

Describe the project that is being proposed, the project purpose and need, and schedule for implementation and completion. The 
project description must fully describe the nature and scope of the proposed activity including a description of all project elements 
that effect aquatic resources (wetland, lake, tributary, etc.) and must also include plans and cross section or profile drawings 
showing the location, character, and dimensions of all proposed activities and aquatic resource impacts.   

      

   





 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 5 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attachment A 
Request for Delineation Review, Wetland Type Determination, or 

Jurisdictional Determination 

By submission of the enclosed wetland delineation report, I am requesting that the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, St. Paul District 
(Corps) and/or the Wetland Conservation Act Local Government Unit (LGU) provide me with the following (check all that apply):  

 Wetland Type Confirmation  

 Delineation Concurrence.  Concurrence with a delineation is a written notification from the Corps and a decision from the LGU 

concurring, not concurring, or commenting on the boundaries of the aquatic resources delineated on the property. Delineation 
concurrences are generally valid for five years unless site conditions change. Under this request alone, the Corps will not address 
the jurisdictional status of the aquatic resources on the property, only the boundaries of the resources within the review area 
(including wetlands, tributaries, lakes, etc.). 

 Preliminary Jurisdictional Determination. A preliminary jurisdictional determination (PJD) is a non-binding written indication 

from the Corps that waters, including wetlands, identified on a parcel may be waters of the United States. For purposes of 
computation of impacts and compensatory mitigation requirements, a permit decision made on the basis of a PJD will treat all 
waters and wetlands in the review area as if they are jurisdictional waters of the U.S.  PJDs are advisory in nature and may not be 
appealed. 

 Approved Jurisdictional Determination. An approved jurisdictional determination (AJD) is an official Corps determination that 

jurisdictional waters of the United States are either present or absent on the property. AJDs can generally be relied upon by the 
affected party for five years. An AJD may be appealed through the Corps administrative appeal process.  

In order for the Corps and LGU to process your request, the wetland delineation must be prepared in accordance with the 1987 
Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual, any approved Regional Supplements to the 1987 Manual, and the Guidelines for 
Submitting Wetland Delineations in Minnesota (2013). 
http://www.mvp.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/DelineationJDGuidance.aspx  
  



 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 6 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attachment B 
Supporting Information for Applications Involving Exemptions, No Loss 

Determinations, and Activities Not Requiring Mitigation 
 

Complete this part if you maintain that the identified aquatic resource impacts in Part Four do not require wetland 
replacement/compensatory mitigation OR if you are seeking verification that the proposed water resource impacts are either 
exempt from replacement or are not under CWA/WCA jurisdiction. 

Identify the specific exemption or no-loss provision for which you believe your project or site qualifies: 

      

Provide a detailed explanation of how your project or site qualifies for the above. Be specific and provide and refer to attachments 
and exhibits that support your contention. Applicants should refer to rules (e.g. WCA rules), guidance documents (e.g. BWSR 
guidance, Corps guidance letters/public notices), and permit conditions (e.g. Corps General Permit conditions) to determine the 
necessary information to support the application. Applicants are strongly encouraged to contact the WCA LGU and Corps Project 
Manager prior to submitting an application if they are unsure of what type of information to provide: 

      

  



 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 7 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attachment C 
Avoidance and Minimization 

Project Purpose, Need, and Requirements. Clearly state the purpose of your project and need for your project.  Also include a 
description of any specific requirements of the project as they relate to project location, project footprint, water management, 
and any other applicable requirements. Attach an overhead plan sheet showing all relevant features of the project (buildings, 
roads, etc.), aquatic resource features (impact areas noted) and construction details (grading plans, storm water management 
plans, etc.), referencing these as necessary: 

      

Avoidance. Both the CWA and the WCA require that impacts to aquatic resources be avoided if practicable alternatives exist.  
Clearly describe all on-site measures considered to avoid impacts to aquatic resources and discuss at least two project alternatives 
that avoid all impacts to aquatic resources on the site. These alternatives may include alternative site plans, alternate sites, and/or 
not doing the project. Alternatives should be feasible and prudent (see MN Rules 8420.0520 Subp. 2 C). Applicants are encouraged 
to attach drawings and plans to support their analysis: 

      

Minimization. Both the CWA and the WCA require that all unavoidable impacts to aquatic resources be minimized to the greatest 
extent practicable.  Discuss all features of the proposed project that have been modified to minimize the impacts to water 
resources (see MN Rules 8420.0520 Subp. 4): 

      

Off-Site Alternatives.  An off-site alternatives analysis is not required for all permit applications.  If you know that your proposal 
will require an individual permit (standard permit or letter of permission) from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, you may be 
required to provide an off-site alternatives analysis.  The alternatives analysis is not required for a complete application but must 
be provided during the review process in order for the Corps to complete the evaluation of your application and reach a final 
decision.  Applicants with questions about when an off-site alternatives analysis is required should contact their Corps Project 
Manager. 

      
  



 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 8 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attachment D 
Replacement/Compensatory Mitigation 

Complete this part if your application involves wetland replacement/compensatory mitigation not associated with the local road 
wetland replacement program. Applicants should consult Corps mitigation guidelines and WCA rules for requirements. 

Replacement/Compensatory Mitigation via Wetland Banking. Complete this section if you are proposing to use credits from an 
existing wetland bank (with an account number in the State wetland banking system) for all or part of your 
replacement/compensatory mitigation requirements. 

Wetland Bank 

Account # 
County 

Major 

Watershed # 

Bank 

Service 

Area # 

Credit Type 

(if applicable) 
Number of Credits 

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

                                    

Applicants should attach documentation indicating that they have contacted the wetland bank account owner and reached at 
least a tentative agreement to utilize the identified credits for the project. This documentation could be a signed purchase 
agreement, signed application for withdrawal of credits or some other correspondence indicating an agreement between the 
applicant and the bank owner.  However, applicants are advised not to enter into a binding agreement to purchase credits until the 
mitigation plan is approved by the Corps and LGU. 

Project-Specific Replacement/Permittee Responsible Mitigation. Complete this section if you are proposing to pursue actions 
(restoration, creation, preservation, etc.) to generate wetland replacement/compensatory mitigation credits for this proposed 
project. 

WCA Action Eligible 

for Credit1 

Corps Mitigation 

Compensation 

Technique2 

Acres 
Credit % 

Requested 

Credits 

Anticipated3 
County 

Major 

Watershed # 

Bank 

Service 

Area # 

                                                

                                                

                                                

                                                
1Refer to the name and subpart number in MN Rule 8420.0526. 
2Refer to the technique listed in St. Paul District Policy for Wetland Compensatory Mitigation in Minnesota. 
3If WCA and Corps crediting differs, then enter both numbers and distinguish which is Corps and which is WCA. 

Explain how each proposed action or technique will be completed (e.g. wetland hydrology will be restored by breaking the tile……) 
and how the proposal meets the crediting criteria associated with it. Applicants should refer to the Corps mitigation policy 
language, WCA rule language, and all associated Corps and WCA guidance related to the action or technique: 

      

Attach a site location map, soils map, recent aerial photograph, and any other maps to show the location and other relevant 
features of each wetland replacement/mitigation site. Discuss in detail existing vegetation, existing landscape features, land use 
(on and surrounding the site), existing soils, drainage systems (if present), and water sources and movement. Include a 
topographic map showing key features related to hydrology and water flow (inlets, outlets, ditches, pumps, etc.): 

      



 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 9 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attach a map of the existing aquatic resources, associated delineation report, and any documentation of regulatory review or 
approval. Discuss as necessary: 

      

For actions involving construction activities, attach construction plans and specifications with all relevant details.  Discuss and 
provide documentation of a hydrologic and hydraulic analysis of the site to define existing conditions, predict project outcomes, 
identify specific project performance standards and avoid adverse offsite impacts. Plans and specifications should be prepared by 
a licensed engineer following standard engineering practices. Discuss anticipated construction sequence and timing: 

      

For projects involving vegetation restoration, provide a vegetation establishment plan that includes information on site 
preparation, seed mixes and plant materials, seeding/planting plan (attach seeding/planting zone map), planting/seeding 
methods, vegetation maintenance, and an anticipated schedule of activities: 

      

For projects involving construction or vegetation restoration, identify and discuss goals and specific outcomes that can be 
determined for credit allocation. Provide a proposed credit allocation table tied to outcomes: 

      

Provide a five-year monitoring plan to address project outcomes and credit allocation: 

      

Discuss and provide evidence of ownership or rights to conduct wetland replacement/mitigation on each site: 

      

Quantify all proposed wetland credits and compare to wetland impacts to identify a proposed wetland replacement ratio. Discuss 
how this replacement ratio is consistent with Corps and WCA requirements: 

      

By signature below, the applicant attests to the following (only required if application involves project-specific/permittee 
responsible replacement): 

• All proposed replacement wetlands were not: 

• Previously restored or created under a prior approved replacement plan or permit 

• Drained or filled under an exemption during the previous 10 years 

• Restored with financial assistance from public conservation programs 

• Restored using private funds, other than landowner funds, unless the funds are paid back with interest to the   individual 

or organization that funded the restoration and the individual or organization notifies the local government unit in 

writing that the restored wetland may be considered for replacement. 

• The wetland will be replaced before or concurrent with the actual draining or filling of a wetland. 

• An irrevocable bank letter of credit, performance bond, or other acceptable security will be provided to guarantee successful 

completion of the wetland replacement. 

• Within 30 days of either receiving approval of this application or beginning work on the project, I will record the Declaration of 

Restrictions and Covenants on the deed for the property on which the replacement wetland(s) will be located and submit proof 

of such recording to the LGU and the Corps. 

Applicant or Representative:       Title:       

Signature:  Date:       



 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 10 of 11 

 Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 

Attachment E 
Local Road Replacement Program Qualification 

Complete this part if you are a local road authority (county highway department, city transportation department, etc.) seeking 
verification that your project (or a portion of your project) qualifies for the MN Local Government Road Wetland Replacement 
Program (LGRWRP).  If portions of your project are not eligible for the LGRWRP, then Attachment D should be completed and 
attached to your application. 

Discuss how your project is a repair, rehabilitation, reconstruction, or replacement of a currently serviceable road to meet 
state/federal design or safety standards/requirements. Applicants should identify the specific road deficiencies and how the 
project will rectify them. Attach supporting documents and information as applicable: 

      

Provide a map, plan, and/or aerial photograph accurately depicting wetland boundaries within the project area. Attach associated 
delineation/determination report or otherwise explain the method(s) used to identify and delineate wetlands. Also attach and 
discuss any type of review or approval of wetland boundaries or other aspects of the project by a member or members of the local 
Technical Evaluation Panel (TEP) or Corps of Engineers: 

      

In the table below, identify only the wetland impacts from Part 4 that the road authority has determined should qualify for the 
LGRWRP. 

Wetland Impact ID 

(as noted on 

overhead view) 

Type of Impact 

(fill, excavate, 

drain) 

Size of Impact 

(square feet or 

acres to 0.01) 

Existing Plant Community 

Type(s) in Impact Area1 

County, Major Watershed #, 

and Bank Service Area # of 

Impact2 

                              

                              

                              

                              

                              

1Use Wetland Plants and Plant Community Types of Minnesota and Wisconsin 3rd Ed. as modified in MN Rules 8420.0405 Subp. 2. 
2Refer to Major Watershed and Bank Service Area maps in MN Rules 8420.0522 Subp. 7. 

Discuss the feasibility of providing onsite compensatory mitigation/replacement for important site-specific wetland functions: 

      

Please note that under the MN Wetland Conservation Act, projects with less than 10,000 square feet of wetland impact are 
allowed to commence prior to submission of this notification so long as the notification is submitted within 30 days of the impact.  
The Clean Water Act has no such provision and requires that permits be obtained prior to any regulated discharges into water of 
the United States.  To avoid potential unauthorized activities, road authorities must, at a minimum, provide a complete application 
to the Corps and receive a permit prior to commencing work.  

By signature below, the road authority attests that they have followed the process in MN Rules 8420.0544 and have determined 
that the wetland impacts identified in Part 4 are eligible for the MN Local Government Road Wetland Replacement Program. 

Road Authority Representative:       Title:       

Signature:  Date:       
 

  



 

Minnesota Interagency Water Resource Application Form February 2014 Page 11 of 11 

Technical Evaluation Panel Concurrence:  Project Name and/or Number:  Crow River Heights West 
 

TEP member:       Representing:       

Concur with road authority’s determination of qualification for the local road wetland replacement program?  Yes    No 

Signature:  _________________________________________  Date:        

TEP member:       Representing:       

Concur with road authority’s determination of qualification for the local road wetland replacement program?  Yes    No 

Signature:  _________________________________________  Date:        

TEP member:       Representing:       

Concur with road authority’s determination of qualification for the local road wetland replacement program?  Yes    No 

Signature:  _________________________________________  Date:        

TEP member:       Representing:       

Concur with road authority’s determination of qualification for the local road wetland replacement program?  Yes    No 

Signature:  _________________________________________  Date:        

 
 

Upon approval and signature by the TEP, application must be sent to: Wetland Bank Administration 
 Minnesota Board of Water & Soil Resources 
 520 Lafayette Road North 
 Saint Paul, MN 55155 



 

8 

 

 

 

Crow River Heights West Site 

 
No Wetlands Determination 

 

APPENDIX B 

 

Wetland Determination Data Forms  



Project/Site:

Slope (%):

Are climatic/hydrologic conditions of the site typical for this time of the year? (If no, explain in remarks)

Are vegetation , soil significantly disturbed?

Are vegetation , soil naturally problematic?

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS
Hydrophytic vegetation present?

Hydric soil present? Is the sampled area within a wetland?
Indicators of wetland hydrology present?

Remarks: (Explain alternative procedures here or in a separate report.)

Dominance Test Worksheet
)

1 (A)

2

3 (B)

4

5 (A/B)

=Total Cover

Sapling/Shrub stratum ) Prevalence Index Worksheet
1 Total % Cover of:

2 OBL species x 1 =

3 FACW species x 2 =

4 FAC species x 3 = 

5 FACU species x 4 =

=Total Cover UPL species x 5 =

Herb stratum ) Column totals (A) (B)

1 Prevalence Index = B/A = 

2

3 Hydrophytic Vegetation Indicators:
4 Rapid test for hydrophytic vegetation

5 X Dominance test is >50%

6 X Prevalence index is ≤3.0*

7

8

9

10

=Total Cover

Woody vine stratum )

1

2

=Total Cover

Remarks: (Include photo numbers here or on a separate sheet)

Number of Dominant Species 

that are OBL, FACW, or FAC:

Total Number of Dominant 

Species Across all Strata:

Percent of Dominant Species 

that are OBL, FACW, or FAC:

0

WETLAND DETERMINATION DATA FORM - Midwest Region
City/County: Hanover/Wright Sampling Date:

*Indicators of hydric soil and wetland hydrology must be 

present, unless disturbed or problematic

5/3/2017

Sampling Point: SP-AMN

Local relief (concave, convex, none): Linear

S:34    T:120N    R:24W

(If needed, explain any answers in remarks.)

None

, or hydrology

, or hydrology

X

Crow River Heights West

Hydrophytic 
vegetation 
present?

(Plot size: 30 ft Radius

100

(Plot size: 15 ft Radius

Tree Stratum (Plot size:

 

0 0

Morphogical adaptations* (provide 

supporting data in Remarks or on a 

separate sheet)

Y

1

1

0 0

100.00%

  

Y

  

  

0

 

  

  

  

  

  

Poa pratensis 100 Y FAC

(Plot size: 5 ft Radius

  

0

3.00

100 300

Problematic hydrophytic vegetation* 

(explain)

0 0

  

  

0 0

  

100 300  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Absolute 

% Cover30 ft Radius

If yes, optional wetland site ID:

Precipitation from Gridded Database Method within normal range. 30-day precipitation rolling total wetter than typical. This area was temporarily 

flooded with an excess of stormwater runoff, therefore normal circumstances were not present.

Y

  

Dominan

t Species

Indicator 

Staus

X

Y

Y

VEGETATION -- Use scientific names of plants.

Are "normal circumstances" 

present? No

Y

Angus-Le Sueur Complex (Predominantly Non-Hydric) NWI Classification:

 3 - 5 Lat: Long: Datum:

Investigator(s): B.Carlson, A.Krinke, A.Cameron

Landform (hillslope, terrace, etc.):

Applicant/Owner: Dennis Backes State:

Hillslope

Section, Township, Range:

Soil Map Unit Name:

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        



Iron-Manganese Masses (F12) (LRR K, L, R)

Very Shallow Dark Surface (TF12)

X

Aquatic Fauna (B13)

X True Aquatic Plants (B14)

X Hydrogen Sulfide Odor (C1) 

Presence of Reduced Iron (C4) 

X

Hydrology was disturbed due to the temporary influx of excess stormwater.

*Type: C = Concentration, D = Depletion, RM = Reduced Matrix, MS = Masked Sand Grains.        **Location: PL = Pore Lining, M = Matrix

Indicators of wetland 
hydrology present?

Coast Prairie Redox (A16) (LRR K, L, R)

Dark Surface (S7) (LRR K, L)
Sandy Gleyed Matrix (S4)

Sandy Redox (S5)

Indicators for Problematic Hydric Soils:

Other (explain in remarks)

Stunted or Stressed Plants (D1)

Geomorphic Position (D2)

Secondary Indicators (minimum of two required)

Yes

FAC-Neutral Test (D5) Iron Deposits (B5)

Drift Deposits (B3)

(includes capillary fringe)

Inundation Visible on Aerial Imagery (B7)

Sparsely Vegetated Concave Surface (B8)

Surface water present?

Yes X NoSaturation present?

Field Observations:

Depth (inches):

Thin Muck Surface (C7) 

Y

Water table present? Yes X No Depth (inches): 9

6

Stripped Matrix (S6)

Loamy Mucky Mineral (F1)

Primary Indicators (minimum of one is required; check all that apply)

Redox Dark Surface (F6)

Depleted Dark Surface (F7)

Redox Depressions (F8)

No X

Recent Iron Reduction in Tilled Soils 

(C6) 

Algal Mat or Crust (B4)

Depth (inches):

Crayfish Burrows (C8)

Saturation Visible on Aerial Imagery (C9)

This area had been previously graded. The sample boring was taken in an area that appeared to have had the top soil 

removed.

Depth (inches):

Sediment Deposits (B2)

SOIL

Wetland Hydrology Indicators:

Saturation (A3)

HYDROLOGY

Surface Water (A1) Surface Soil Cracks (B6)

High Water Table (A2)

2 cm Muck (A10)

5 cm Mucky Peat or Peat (S3)

Restrictive Layer (if observed):

Histisol (A1)

Histic Epipedon (A2)

Black Histic (A3)

Hydrogen Sulfide (A4)

Stratified Layers (A5)

Depleted Below Dark Surface (A11)

Thick Dark Surface (A12)

Remarks:

Water-Stained Leaves (B9)

Oxidized Rhizospheres on Living Roots 

(C3) 

Drainage Patterns (B10)

Profile Description:  (Describe to the depth needed to document the indicator or confirm the absence of indicators.)

Depleted Matrix (F3)

Loamy Gleyed Matrix (F2)

Gauge or Well Data (D9)

Other (Explain in Remarks) 

Hydric Soil Indicators:

Describe recorded data (stream gauge, monitoring well, aerial photos, previous inspections), if available:

*Indicators of hydrophytic vegetation and weltand 

hydrology must be present, unless disturbed or 

problematic

Remarks:

Type:

Sandy Mucky Mineral (S1)

YHydric soil present?

Dry-Season Water Table (C2)

Water Marks (B1)

8-24 2.5Y 5/2 90 10YR 4/6 10 C M Clay Loam

0-8 10YR 2/1 100 Clay Loam

Sampling Point: SP-A

Depth 

(Inches)

Matrix Redox Features

Texture RemarksColor (moist) % Color (moist) % Type* Loc**

US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            



Project/Site:

Slope (%):

Are climatic/hydrologic conditions of the site typical for this time of the year? (If no, explain in remarks)

Are vegetation , soil significantly disturbed?

Are vegetation , soil naturally problematic?

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS
Hydrophytic vegetation present?

Hydric soil present? Is the sampled area within a wetland?
Indicators of wetland hydrology present?

Remarks: (Explain alternative procedures here or in a separate report.)

Dominance Test Worksheet
)

1 (A)

2

3 (B)

4

5 (A/B)

=Total Cover

Sapling/Shrub stratum ) Prevalence Index Worksheet
1 Total % Cover of:

2 OBL species x 1 =

3 FACW species x 2 =

4 FAC species x 3 = 

5 FACU species x 4 =

=Total Cover UPL species x 5 =

Herb stratum ) Column totals (A) (B)

1 Prevalence Index = B/A = 

2

3 Hydrophytic Vegetation Indicators:
4 Rapid test for hydrophytic vegetation

5 X Dominance test is >50%

6 X Prevalence index is ≤3.0*

7

8

9

10

=Total Cover

Woody vine stratum )

1

2

=Total Cover

Remarks: (Include photo numbers here or on a separate sheet)

Investigator(s): B.Carlson, A.Krinke, A.Cameron

Landform (hillslope, terrace, etc.):

Applicant/Owner: Dennis Backes State:

Depression

Section, Township, Range:

Soil Map Unit Name:

Y

Angus-Le Sueur complex (Predominantly Non-Hydric) NWI Classification:

 1 - 3 Lat: Long: Datum:

X

Y

Y

VEGETATION -- Use scientific names of plants.

Are "normal circumstances" 

present? No

Absolute 

% Cover30 ft Radius

If yes, optional wetland site ID:

Precipitation from Gridded Database Method within normal range. 30-day precipitation rolling total wetter than typical. This area was temporarily 

flooded with an excess of stormwater runoff, therefore normal circumstances were not present.

Y

  

Dominan

t Species

Indicator 

Staus

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

0 0

  

0 0  

0

2.00

100 200

Problematic hydrophytic vegetation* 

(explain)

0 0

  

Phalaris arundinacea 100 Y FACW

(Plot size: 5 ft Radius

  

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Y

  

  

0

Crow River Heights West

Hydrophytic 
vegetation 
present?

(Plot size: 30 ft Radius

100

(Plot size: 15 ft Radius

Tree Stratum (Plot size:

 

100 200

Morphogical adaptations* (provide 

supporting data in Remarks or on a 

separate sheet)

Y

1

1

0 0

100.00%

Number of Dominant Species 

that are OBL, FACW, or FAC:

Total Number of Dominant 

Species Across all Strata:

Percent of Dominant Species 

that are OBL, FACW, or FAC:

0

WETLAND DETERMINATION DATA FORM - Midwest Region
City/County: Hanover/Wright Sampling Date:

*Indicators of hydric soil and wetland hydrology must be 

present, unless disturbed or problematic

5/3/2017

Sampling Point: SP-BMN

Local relief (concave, convex, none): Concave

S:34    T:120N    R:24W

(If needed, explain any answers in remarks.)

None

, or hydrology

, or hydrology

X

US Amy Corps of Engineers  Midwest Region        



Iron-Manganese Masses (F12) (LRR K, L, R)

Very Shallow Dark Surface (TF12)

X

X Aquatic Fauna (B13)

X True Aquatic Plants (B14)

X Hydrogen Sulfide Odor (C1) 

Presence of Reduced Iron (C4) 

X

X

Sampling Point: SP-B

Depth 

(Inches)

Matrix Redox Features

Texture RemarksColor (moist) % Color (moist) % Type* Loc**

0-4 10YR 2/1 100 Clay Loam

4-12 2.5Y 5/2 88 10YR 4/6 10 C M Sandy Clay Loam

12-18 2.5Y 5/2 75 10YR 4/6 20 C M Sandy Clay Loam

Remarks:

Water-Stained Leaves (B9)

Oxidized Rhizospheres on Living Roots 

(C3) 

Drainage Patterns (B10)

Profile Description:  (Describe to the depth needed to document the indicator or confirm the absence of indicators.)

Depleted Matrix (F3)

Loamy Gleyed Matrix (F2)

Gauge or Well Data (D9)

Other (Explain in Remarks) 

Hydric Soil Indicators:

Describe recorded data (stream gauge, monitoring well, aerial photos, previous inspections), if available:

*Indicators of hydrophytic vegetation and weltand 

hydrology must be present, unless disturbed or 

problematic

Remarks:

Type:

Sandy Mucky Mineral (S1)

YHydric soil present?

Dry-Season Water Table (C2)

Water Marks (B1) Crayfish Burrows (C8)

Saturation Visible on Aerial Imagery (C9)

This area had been previously graded. The sample boring was taken in an area that appeared to have had the top soil 

removed.

Depth (inches):

Sediment Deposits (B2)

SOIL

Wetland Hydrology Indicators:

Saturation (A3)

HYDROLOGY

Surface Water (A1) Surface Soil Cracks (B6)

High Water Table (A2)

2 cm Muck (A10)

5 cm Mucky Peat or Peat (S3)

Restrictive Layer (if observed):

Histisol (A1)

Histic Epipedon (A2)

Black Histic (A3)

Hydrogen Sulfide (A4)

Stratified Layers (A5)

Depleted Below Dark Surface (A11)

Thick Dark Surface (A12)

Stripped Matrix (S6)

Loamy Mucky Mineral (F1)

Primary Indicators (minimum of one is required; check all that apply)

Redox Dark Surface (F6)

Depleted Dark Surface (F7)

Redox Depressions (F8)

No

Recent Iron Reduction in Tilled Soils 

(C6) 

Algal Mat or Crust (B4)

X Depth (inches):

FAC-Neutral Test (D5) Iron Deposits (B5)

Drift Deposits (B3)

(includes capillary fringe)

Inundation Visible on Aerial Imagery (B7)

Sparsely Vegetated Concave Surface (B8)

Surface water present?

Yes X NoSaturation present?

Field Observations:

Depth (inches):

Thin Muck Surface (C7) 

Y

Water table present? Yes X No Depth (inches): 0

0

Hydrology was disturbed due to the temporary influx of excess stormwater.

5G 4/2 5 D M Sandy Clay Loam

*Type: C = Concentration, D = Depletion, RM = Reduced Matrix, MS = Masked Sand Grains.        **Location: PL = Pore Lining, M = Matrix

Indicators of wetland 
hydrology present?

Coast Prairie Redox (A16) (LRR K, L, R)

Dark Surface (S7) (LRR K, L)
Sandy Gleyed Matrix (S4)

Sandy Redox (S5)

Indicators for Problematic Hydric Soils:

Other (explain in remarks)

Stunted or Stressed Plants (D1)

Geomorphic Position (D2)

Secondary Indicators (minimum of two required)

2Yes

5G 4/2 2 D M Sandy Clay Loam

US Army Corps of Engineers Midwest Region            



 

9 

 

 

 

Crow River Heights West Site 

 
No Wetlands Determination 

 

APPENDIX C 

 

Precipitation Data & Supporting Information 



Crow River Heights West, Hanover MN: 
Precipitation Summary 

Source: Minnesota Climatology Working Group 
 

 
Monthly Totals: 2017 (latitude: 45.15929 longitude: 93.69616) 
Target: T120 R24 S34 
mon year  cc tttN rrW ss nnnn oooooooo   pre (inches)                                
Jan 2017  86 119N 24W 29  NWS ROCKFORD   .59                                        
Feb 2017  86 119N 24W 29  NWS ROCKFORD   .73                                        
Mar 2017  86 119N 24W 29  NWS ROCKFORD   .43                                        
Apr 2017  86 119N 24W 29  NWS ROCKFORD  3.14                                        
                                

Feb/Mar/Apr/May Daily Records 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

1981-2010 Summary Statistics 
 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec WARM ANN WAT 

30%  0.39  0.40  1.14  1.95  1.89  3.27  2.67  2.98  2.39  1.25  0.87  0.49  15.51  25.61  25.46 

70%  0.78  0.88  1.69  3.00  4.04  4.96  4.11  4.34  4.85  3.11  1.98  1.27  20.66  31.34  31.27 

mean  0.67  0.63  1.52  2.61  3.16  4.34  3.63  3.93  3.48  2.43  1.56  0.98  18.53  28.94  28.79 

 

Feb  1, 2017     0 
Feb  2, 2017     0 
Feb  3, 2017     0 
Feb  4, 2017     0 
Feb  5, 2017     0 
Feb  6, 2017     0 
Feb  7, 2017     0 
Feb  8, 2017   .01 
Feb  9, 2017     0 
Feb 10, 2017     0 
Feb 11, 2017     0 
Feb 12, 2017     0 
Feb 13, 2017     0 
Feb 14, 2017     0 
Feb 15, 2017     0 
Feb 16, 2017     0 
Feb 17, 2017     0 
Feb 18, 2017     0 
Feb 19, 2017     0 
Feb 20, 2017     0 
Feb 21, 2017   .72 
Feb 22, 2017     0 
Feb 23, 2017     0 
Feb 24, 2017     0 
Feb 25, 2017     0 
Feb 26, 2017     0 
Feb 27, 2017     0 
Feb 28, 2017     0 
 

Apr  1, 2017     0  
Apr  2, 2017     0 
Apr  3, 2017     0 
Apr  4, 2017     0 
Apr  5, 2017     0 
Apr  6, 2017     0 
Apr  7, 2017     0 
Apr  8, 2017     0 
Apr  9, 2017     0 
Apr 10, 2017     0 
Apr 11, 2017   .43 
Apr 12, 2017     0 
Apr 13, 2017   .20 
Apr 14, 2017     0 
Apr 15, 2017   .16 
Apr 16, 2017   .38 
Apr 17, 2017     0 
Apr 18, 2017   .04 
Apr 19, 2017   .35 
Apr 20, 2017   .54 
Apr 21, 2017     0 
Apr 22, 2017     0 
Apr 23, 2017     0 
Apr 24, 2017     0 
Apr 25, 2017     0 
Apr 26, 2017   .87 
Apr 27, 2017   .17 
Apr 28, 2017     0 
Apr 29, 2017     0 
Apr 30, 2017     0 
 

May  1, 2017    0.84                  
May  2, 2017    0.18 
May  3, 2017     0 
 

Mar  1, 2017   .03  
Mar  2, 2017     0 
Mar  3, 2017     0 
Mar  4, 2017     0 
Mar  5, 2017     0 
Mar  6, 2017     0 
Mar  7, 2017     0 
Mar  8, 2017     0 
Mar  9, 2017     0 
Mar 10, 2017     0 
Mar 11, 2017     0 
Mar 12, 2017     0 
Mar 13, 2017   .18 
Mar 14, 2017     0 
Mar 15, 2017     0 
Mar 16, 2017     0 
Mar 17, 2017     0 
Mar 18, 2017     0 
Mar 19, 2017     0 
Mar 20, 2017     0 
Mar 21, 2017     0 
Mar 22, 2017     0 
Mar 23, 2017     0 
Mar 24, 2017   .13 
Mar 25, 2017     0 
Mar 26, 2017   .07 
Mar 27, 2017   .01 
Mar 28, 2017     0 
Mar 29, 2017     0 
Mar 30, 2017   .01 
Mar 31, 2017     0 
 



5/4/2017 Precipitation Documentation Worksheet Using Gridded Database

http://climate.umn.edu/gridded_data/precip/wetland/worksheet.asp?passXutm83=445284&passYutm83=5000881&passcounty=Wright&passcounty_number=86&… 1/1

Minnesota Climatology Working Group  
State Climatology Office ‐ DNR Division of Ecological and Water Resources     University of Minnesota

home | current conditions | journal | past data | summaries | agriculture | other sites | contact us | search |   

Precipitation Worksheet Using Gridded Database
Precipitation data for target wetland location:
county: Wright township number: 120N
township name: Frankfort range number: 24W
nearest community: Hanover section number: 34

Aerial photograph or site visit date:  
Wednesday, May 03, 2017

Score using 19812010 normal period 

values are in inches
A 'R' following a monthly total indicates a provisional value derived from

radarbased estimates.

first prior
month:
April
2017

second prior
month:

March 2017

third prior
month:

February
2017

there is a 30% chance this location will have less than: 1.95 1.14 0.40
there is a 30% chance this location will have more than: 3.00 1.69 0.88

 
multimonth score:

6 to 9 (dry)    10 to 14 (normal)    15 to 18 (wet)

Other Resources:
retrieve daily precipitation data
view radarbased precipitation estimates
view weekly precipitation maps
Evaluating Antecedent Precipitation Conditions (BWSR)

estimated precipitation total for this location: 3.14 0.43 0.73

type of month:   dry  normal  wet Wet Dry Normal
monthly score 3*3=9 2*1=2 1*2=2

9+2+2=13 Normal



0

1

2

3

4

5

1/30/17 2/9/17 2/19/17 3/1/17 3/11/17 3/21/17 3/31/17 4/10/17 4/20/17 4/30/17

D
ai

ly
 a

nd
 m

on
th

ly
 to

ta
l p

re
ci

pi
ta

tio
n 

(in
ch

es
)  

   
   

monthly precip daily precip 30d rolling total

1st  Prior 30 Days2nd Prior 30 Days3rd Prior 30 Days

normal
precip range

Crow River Heights West
Hanover, MN

Site Visit 5/3/2017



Hydric Soil List - All Components

This table lists the map unit components and their hydric status in the survey
area. This list can help in planning land uses; however, onsite investigation is
recommended to determine the hydric soils on a specific site (National Research
Council, 1995; Hurt and others, 2002).

The three essential characteristics of wetlands are hydrophytic vegetation, hydric
soils, and wetland hydrology (Cowardin and others, 1979; U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers, 1987; National Research Council, 1995; Tiner, 1985). Criteria for all of
the characteristics must be met for areas to be identified as wetlands. Undrained
hydric soils that have natural vegetation should support a dominant population of
ecological wetland plant species. Hydric soils that have been converted to other
uses should be capable of being restored to wetlands.

Hydric soils are defined by the National Technical Committee for Hydric Soils
(NTCHS) as soils that formed under conditions of saturation, flooding, or ponding
long enough during the growing season to develop anaerobic conditions in the
upper part (Federal Register, 1994). These soils, under natural conditions, are
either saturated or inundated long enough during the growing season to support
the growth and reproduction of hydrophytic vegetation.

The NTCHS definition identifies general soil properties that are associated with
wetness. In order to determine whether a specific soil is a hydric soil or nonhydric
soil, however, more specific information, such as information about the depth and
duration of the water table, is needed. Thus, criteria that identify those estimated
soil properties unique to hydric soils have been established (Federal Register,
2002). These criteria are used to identify map unit components that normally are
associated with wetlands. The criteria used are selected estimated soil properties
that are described in "Soil Taxonomy" (Soil Survey Staff, 1999) and "Keys to Soil
Taxonomy" (Soil Survey Staff, 2006) and in the "Soil Survey Manual" (Soil Survey
Division Staff, 1993).

If soils are wet enough for a long enough period of time to be considered hydric,
they should exhibit certain properties that can be easily observed in the field.
These visible properties are indicators of hydric soils. The indicators used to
make onsite determinations of hydric soils are specified in "Field Indicators of
Hydric Soils in the United States" (Hurt and Vasilas, 2006).

Hydric soils are identified by examining and describing the soil to a depth of
about 20 inches. This depth may be greater if determination of an appropriate
indicator so requires. It is always recommended that soils be excavated and
described to the depth necessary for an understanding of the redoximorphic
processes. Then, using the completed soil descriptions, soil scientists can
compare the soil features required by each indicator and specify which indicators
have been matched with the conditions observed in the soil. The soil can be
identified as a hydric soil if at least one of the approved indicators is present.

Map units that are dominantly made up of hydric soils may have small areas, or
inclusions, of nonhydric soils in the higher positions on the landform, and map
units dominantly made up of nonhydric soils may have inclusions of hydric soils
in the lower positions on the landform.

The criteria for hydric soils are represented by codes in the table (for example,
2). Definitions for the codes are as follows:

Hydric Soil List - All Components---Wright County, Minnesota

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/30/2017
Page 1 of 3



1. All Histels except for Folistels, and Histosols except for Folists.
2. Soils in Aquic suborders, great groups, or subgroups, Albolls suborder,

Historthels great group, Histoturbels great group, Pachic subgroups, or
Cumulic subgroups that:
A. Based on the range of characteristics for the soil series, will at least in

part meet one or more Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United
States, or

B. Show evidence that the soil meets the definition of a hydric soil;
3. Soils that are frequently ponded for long or very long duration during the

growing season.
A. Based on the range of characteristics for the soil series, will at least in

part meet one or more Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United
States, or

B. Show evidence that the soil meets the definition of a hydric soil;
4. Map unit components that are frequently flooded for long duration or very

long duration during the growing season that:
A. Based on the range of characteristics for the soil series, will at least in

part meet one or more Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United
States, or

B. Show evidence that the soil meets the definition of a hydric soil;

Hydric Condition: Food Security Act information regarding the ability to grow a
commodity crop without removing woody vegetation or manipulating hydrology.

References:
Federal Register. July 13, 1994. Changes in hydric soils of the United States.
Federal Register. Doc. 2012-4733 Filed 2-28-12. February, 28, 2012. Hydric soils

of the United States.
Soil Survey Division Staff. 1993. Soil survey manual. Soil Conservation Service.

U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 18.
Soil Survey Staff. 1999. Soil taxonomy: A basic system of soil classification for

making and interpreting soil surveys. 2nd edition. Natural Resources
Conservation Service. U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 436.

Soil Survey Staff. 2010. Keys to soil taxonomy. 11th edition. U.S. Department of
Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service.

Vasilas, L.M., G.W. Hurt, and C.V. Noble, editors. Version 7.0, 2010. Field
indicators of hydric soils in the United States.

Hydric Soil List - All Components---Wright County, Minnesota

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/30/2017
Page 2 of 3



Report—Hydric Soil List - All Components

Hydric Soil List - All Components–MN171-Wright County, Minnesota

Map symbol and map unit name Component/Local
Phase

Comp.
pct.

Landform Hydric
status

Hydric criteria met
(code)

106C2: Lester loam, 6 to 10
percent slopes, moderately
eroded

Lester-Moderately
eroded

75-90 Ground
moraines,hillslopes

No —

Storden-Moderately
eroded

5-15 Ground moraines No —

Le Sueur 3-5 Ground
moraines,hillslopes

No —

Hamel 2-5 Ground moraines Yes 2

114: Glencoe clay loam, 0 to 1
percent slopes

Glencoe 65-95 Depressions Yes 2

Okoboji 5-15 Depressions Yes 2

Canisteo 0-10 Ground moraines,rims
on depressions

Yes 2

Webster 0-10 Ground moraines Yes 2

740: Hamel-Glencoe complex, 0
to 2 percent slopes

Hamel 50-60 Ground moraines Yes 2

Glencoe 30-40 Depressions Yes 2

Terril 0-20 Ground moraines No —

1094B: Angus-Cordova complex,
0 to 5 percent slopes

Angus 60 Hills on moraines No —

Cordova 30 Drainageways on
moraines

Yes 2

Le Sueur 5 — No —

Glencoe-Depressional 5 Depressions Yes 2,3

1901B: Angus-Le Sueur complex,
1 to 5 percent slopes

Angus 60 Hills on moraines No —

Le Sueur 30 Moraines No —

Cordova 10 Swales Yes 2

Data Source Information

Soil Survey Area: Wright County, Minnesota
Survey Area Data: Version 10, Sep 19, 2016

Hydric Soil List - All Components---Wright County, Minnesota

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/30/2017
Page 3 of 3



 

10 

 

 

 

Crow River Heights West Site 

 
No Wetlands Determination 

 

APPENDIX D 

 

Preliminary Grading & Drainage Plan 

 

 
 







  

RESIDENT GUIDE #1  

CROW RIVER HEIGHTS WEST THIRD ADDITION 
  

 June 9, 2017 

Application: 

The City has received an application from Backes 
Companies for a Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment, Planned Unit Development, 
Preliminary Plat and Final Plat review of the 
property located west of the Crow River Heights 
neighborhood, and south of Beebe Lake Road.   

Access to the site is proposed from an extension of 
both Jasmine Avenue NE and Jordan Avenue NE.   

Single-family homes are proposed to be 
constructed, with a total of 30 homes in this phase.  Backes Companies will be proposing future 
additional phases at a later date. 

The lots included in this plan were graded by the previous developer. Building pads were also 
previously constructed under a “coving” concept, which staggered the setback of the homes from 
the street.  The developer is intending to utilize the existing work that had been completed on the 
site, and to install the remaining road and utility infrastructure generally similar to the past plans 
for the property. 

 

Process:  

The applications are currently scheduled to be reviewed at the following meetings: 

Planning Commission Public Hearing: Monday, June 26, 2017, at 7:30 p.m. 

City Council Decision:   Monday, July 10, 2017, at 7:00 p.m. 

The public hearing at the June 26th Planning Commission meeting is the FIRST opportunity to review, 
to provide the developer with comments, and to determine how the plat will be constructed.  The submitted 
plans are detailed and show how roads, utilities, and grading are proposed to be constructed. The detailed 
plans can be found at www.hanovermn.org.   

Information / Contacts: 

Contact E-Mail Phone Number 
Cindy Nash, City Planner cnash@collaborative-planning.com 763-473-0569 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator bhagen@ci.hanover.mn.us 763-497-3777 

 

Follow the development process by reviewing the Crow River Heights project page at 
www.hanovermn.org! 

http://www.hanovermn.org/








SEC. 10.21 SITE AND BUILDING PLAN REVIEW 
 
A. Purpose:  The purpose of this Section is to establish a collaborative formal site plan 

 review procedure and provide regulations pertaining to the enforcement of site 
design standards consistent with the requirements of this Chapter. 

 
B. Exceptions to Review:  Except in those cases specifically cited 
 within this Chapter, the following shall be excepted from the foregoing 
 requirements of this Section: 
 

1.  Agricultural Uses. 
 
2.  Single-family detached dwellings. 
 
3.  Two-family attached dwellings if in a group of four (4) or less dwelling units. 
 
4.  Residential accessory structures  
 
 

 
C. Sketch Plan: 

 
1.  Prior to the formulation of a site plan and to filing of a formal application, 

applicants may present a sketch plan to the Administrator. The sketch plan shall 
be conceptual but shall be drawn to scale with topography of a contour interval 
not greater than two (2) feet and may include the following: 

 
a.  The proposed site with reference to existing development, topography, and 

drainage conditions on adjacent properties, at least to within two hundred 
(200) feet. 

 
b.  Natural features. 
 
c.  General location of existing and proposed structures including signs. 
 
d.  Tentative access, circulation and street arrangements. 
 
e.  Amenities to be provided such as recreational areas, open space, 

walkways, landscaping, etc. 
 
f.  General location of parking areas. 
 
g.  Proposed public sanitary sewer, water and storm drainage. 
 
h.  A statement showing the proposed density of the project with the method 

of calculating said density also shown. 



 
i.  Extent of and any proposed modifications to land within the special 

Environmental Protection Districts as established by the Shoreland 
Management Overlay District, Floodplain Overlay District, Greenway 
Corridor Overlay District and/or Wetland Overlay District of this  
Chapter. 

 
j.  Other items as may be deemed necessary by City staff. 
 

2.  The Administrator shall have the authority to refer the sketch plan to the Planning 
Commission and/or City Council for discussion, review, and informal comment. 
Any opinions or comments provided to the applicant by the Administrator, 
Planning Commission, and/or City Council shall be considered advisory only and 
shall not constitute a binding decision on the request. 

 
D. Procedure:  An application for site and building plan review is to be 
 processed in accordance with the provisions of this Chapter.  
 
E. Criteria:  The Planning Commission and City Council shall evaluate the proposed site 

plan based upon compliance with the City Comprehensive Plan, provisions of this 
Chapter, and other applicable chapters of the City Code. 

 
F. Site Plan Information Requirement:  The information required for all site plan 

applications generally consists of the following items, and shall be submitted unless 
waived by the Administrator. 

 
1. Site boundaries, buildings, structures and other improvements shall be identified 

on-site with a current certificate of survey, prepared and signed by a Minnesota 
licensed land surveyor, depicting the following: 

 
a. Scale of plan (engineering scale only, at one (1) inch equals fifty (50) feet 

(1" = 50') or less. 
 
b.  North point indication. 
 
c. Existing boundaries with lot dimension and area. 
 
d. Existing site improvements. 
 
e.  All encroachments. 
 
f. Easements of record. 
 
g.  Legal description of the property. 
 



h. Ponds, lakes, springs, rivers or other waterways bordering on or running 
through the subject property. 

 
2. A site plan utilizing a copy of the current certificate of survey as a base for the 

site in question, depicting the following: 
 

a. Name and address of developer/owner. 
 
b.  Name and address of architect/designer. 
 
c.  Date of plan preparation. 
 
d.  Dates and description of all revisions. 
 
e.  Name of project or development. 
 
f.  All proposed improvements, including: 
 

1)  Required and proposed setbacks. 
 
2) Location, setback and dimensions of all proposed buildings and 

structures. 
 
3)  Location of all adjacent buildings located within one hundred 

(100) feet of the exterior boundaries of the property in question. 
 
4) Location, number, dimensions, and setbacks of proposed parking 

spaces and drive aisles. 
 
5) Location, number, and dimensions of proposed loading spaces. 
 
6) Location, width, and setbacks of all curb cuts and driveways. 
 
7)  Vehicular circulation. 
 
8) Sidewalks, walkways, trails. 
 
9)  Location and type of all proposed lighting, including details of all 

proposed fixtures. 
 
10) Location of recreation and service areas. 
 
11.  Location of rooftop equipment and proposed screening. 
 



12.  Provisions for storage and disposal of waste, garbage, and 
recyclables, including details for screening exterior trash/recycling 
enclosures. 

 
13. Location, sizing, and type of water and sewer system mains and 

proposed service connections. 
 

3.  Grading, stormwater pollution prevention plan, and drainage plan, utilizing a copy 
of the current certificate of survey as a base for the site in question, prepared and 
signed by a Minnesota licensed engineer, depicting the following: 

 
a.  Existing contours at two (2) foot intervals (may be from LIDAR if verified 

by surveyor). 
 
b.  Proposed grade elevations at two (2) foot maximum intervals. 
 
c.  Drainage plan, including the configuration of drainage areas and 

calculations. 
 
d.  Storm sewer, catch basins, invert elevations, type of castings, and type of 

materials. 
 
e.  Spot elevations (prepared by a Minnesota licensed surveyor).  
 
f.  Proposed driveway grades.  
 
g. Surface water ponding and treatment areas. 
 
h.  Erosion control measures. 
 
i.  Requirements in of Storm Water Pollution Control Regulations in City 

Code.  
 

4.  Landscaping plan, utilizing a copy of the site plan as a base for the site in 
question, depicting the following: 

 
a.  Planting schedule (table) containing: 
 

1)  Symbols. 
 
2)  Quantities. 
 
3)  Common names. 
 
4)  Botanical names.  
 



5)  Sizes of plant material.  
 
6)  Root specification (bare root, balled and burlapped, potted, etc.). 
 
7)  Special planting instructions. 
 

b.  Location, type and size of all existing significant trees to be removed or 
preserved. 

 
c.  Planting detail (show all species to scale at normal mature crown diameter 

or spread for local hardiness zone). 
 
d.  Typical sections with details of fences, tie walls, planter boxes, tot lots, 

picnic areas, berms and the like. 
 
e.  Typical sections with details of landscape islands, planter beds, and 

foundation plantings with identification of materials used. 
 
f. Note indicating how disturbed soil areas will be restored through the use 

of sodding, seeding, or other techniques. 
 
g. Delineation of both sodded and seeded areas with respective areas in 

square feet. 
 
h. Coverage plan for underground irrigation system, if any. 
 
i.  Where landscape or manmade materials are used to provide screening 

from adjacent and neighboring properties, a cross-through section shall be 
provided showing the perspective of the site from the neighboring 
property at the property line elevation. 

 
j. Other existing or proposed conditions which could be expected to affect 

landscaping. 
 

5.  Other plans and information as required by the Administrator including, but not 
limited to: 

 
a.  Architectural elevations of all principal and accessory buildings (type, 

color, and materials used in all external surfaces). 
 
b.  Floor plan drawn to scale with a summary of square footage for each use 

or activity. 
 
c. Fire protection plan. 
 



d.  Extent of and any proposed modifications to land within the 
Environmental Protection Districts, as established by Shoreland 
Management Overlay District, Floodplain Overlay District, Greenway 
Corridor Overlay District and/or Wetland Overlay District of this Chapter. 

 
e.  Type, location and size (area and height) of all signs to be erected upon 

the property in question. 
 
f. Vicinity map showing the subject property in reference to nearby 

highways or major street intersections. 
 
g. Sound source control plan. 
 
h.  Lighting plan including a photometric plan. 
 

G. Site Plan Modifications: An amended site plan shall be applied for and administered in a 
manner similar to that required for a new site plan, except that modifications determined 
by the City Administrator to be minor in nature may be approved administratively.   

 
H.  Site Plan Agreements:  All site and construction plans officially 
 submitted to the City shall be treated as a formal agreement between the applicant and the 

City. Once approved, no changes, modifications or alterations shall be made to any plan 
detail, standard, or specifications without prior submission of a plan modification request 
to the Administrator for review and approval. Within the flood plain, the applicant shall 
be required to submit certification by a registered professional engineer or land surveyor 
that the finished fill and finished floor elevations were accomplished in compliance with 
the provisions of this Chapter. 

 
I. Building Codes: The review and approval of site improvements 
 pursuant to the requirements of City adopted building and fire codes shall be in addition 

to the site plan review process established under this Article. The site plan approval 
process does not imply compliance with the requirements of building and fire codes.  

 
 

















SEC. 10.20 DESIGN REVIEW GUIDELINES 
 
A.  Applicability 
 

A. The Design Guidelines apply to the B-1, B-1A, B-2, I-1 and I-2 District, and 
multiple-family dwellings in any district.  
 

B.  The Design Guidelines shall apply to all new buildings, additions and exterior 
renovations.  

 
C.  All proposed façade changes including painting shall be subject to approval from 

the City of Hanover, including all required permitting.  Painting or staining the 
exterior materials of a building in the same color as exists on the building shall be 
considered maintenance and not subject to approval. 

 
D. The Design Guidelines for Stormwater Management apply to all Districts. 

1. No building permit or permit to allow land disturbing activities shall be issued 
until approval of the requirements set forth in City Code:  Chapter 9  Water, 
Sanitary Sewer, and Storm Water.  The Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) 
Plans and Stormwater Management Plans (SWMP) shall be consistent with 
NPDES permit requirements, and the filing or approval requirements of other 
regulatory bodies. 

 
B.  Design Guidelines Criteria 
 

A.  The exterior of non-residential and multiple-family residential structuresdwellings 
shall include a variation in building materials which are to be distributed throughout 
the building facades and coordinated into the architectural design of the structure to 
create an architecturally balanced appearance.  

 
B. General Requirements. 

1. Exterior Materials. 
a. All structures shall have an exterior finish consisting of the following 
permitted materials:   
(1) Brick. 
(2). Stone (natural or artificial). 
(3) Integral colored spit face (rock face) concrete block. 
(4) Wood, natural or engineered, provided the surfaces are finished 
 for exterior use or wood of proven exterior durability is  used, 
such as cedar, redwood or cypress. 
(5) Stucco (natural or artificial), including exterior insulated 
 finishing systems (EIFS). 
(6) Fiber cement board. 
(7) Precast concrete. 
(8) Metal may be used as an exterior material for architectural trim. 



b. Building foundations not exceeding two (2) feet and other such portions 
of a building’s façade need not comply with the 
requirements for the primary façade treatment or materials. 

 
C. Special Design and Performance Standards in B-1 District. The following special 
design and performance standards shall be observed in the B-1 District:  

1. Areas adjacent to the Crow River should be retained as open space with 
walking trails, and passive recreation amenities including benches, picnic areas, 
view corridors, and natural open space. 
2. Where possible, building designs should take advantage of view from public 
streets as well as from the Crow River and treat both as building frontages for 
architectural design. 
3. An awning, canopy, or marquee suspended from a building may extend over 
the public right-of-way ten (10) feet and not closer than five (5) feet to the curb 
line extended. The lowest point of such structures shall be not less than eight (8) 
feet from the sidewalk or ground grade line, and the owner of such structure shall 
be responsible for its structural safety. 
4. Flat roof or a false front or parapet (false front) wall covering a sloped roof is 
desired. 
5. Building fronts should contain multiple windows, excluding skylights, tinted 
windows and ribbon windows. 
6. Divided Windowpanes with mullions are encouraged except for storefront 
windows. 
7. Multi-panel exterior doors are encouraged. 
8. Desirable Design Elements. 

a. Storefront canopies or window canopies. 
b. Hanging signs. 
c. One or more accent colors. 
d. Planters and landscaped areas. 
e. Benches. 
f. Decorative lighting. 

9. Parking. 
a. Site parking is to be located to the side or rear of buildings where 
possible. 
b. A reduction of up to ten (10) percent in the number of required offstreet 
parking spaces may be approved by the Zoning Administrator in the case 
of shared parking areas between abutting uses. 

10. Loading. 
a. Loading areas and docks shall be located to the rear or side of the 
principal building where possible. 
b. Special landscape, screening or building design measures shall be 
required to minimize and limit the visual impact of loading docks and 
areas from view from adjacent properties, right-of-way and the Crow 
River. 

11. Pedestrian Circulation. 
a. Each property shall be responsible for the installation and 



maintenance of a sidewalk pursuant to City standards from the front lot 
line to the main entrance of the principal structure. 
b. Each property shall provide a designated pedestrian circulation system 
(i.e. sidewalk) through and from off-street parking areas to the main 
entrance of the principal structure. 
c. Each property shall provide sidewalk access at property edges and to 
adjacent lots and said access shall be coordinated with existing 
development to provide circulation patterns between developments. 
Buildings, landscaping, fences and other improvements shall be located so 
as not to preclude eventual site-to-site connections. 
 

C. Design Guidelines for Stormwater Management Criteria 
 

A. Erosion and Sediment Control.  Unless otherwise exempted by other City 
Codes, Applicants are required to develop an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and follow the Erosion and Sediment Control requirements of Chapter 
9 of the City Code and are encouraged to incorporate the Stormwater 
Management requirements of the same code, for all proposed land disturbing 
activities within the City that meet any or all of the following: 

  
 1.  Disturbs a total land surface area of 5,000 square feet or more; or 
 2.  Involves excavation or filling, or a combination of excavation and filling, in 

excess of 100 cubic yards of materials; or 
 3.  Is a land disturbing activity, regardless of size that the City determines is likely 

to cause an adverse impact to an environmentally sensitive area or other property, 
or may violate any other erosion and sediment control standard set forth in this 
ordinance. 

 
B. Stormwater Management.  Unless otherwise exempted by other City Codes, 

Applicants are required to develop a Stormwater Management Plan that meets the 
requirements of Chapter 9 of the City Code, for all proposed land disturbing 
activities within the City that meet any or all of the following: 

 
 1.  Any land disturbing activity that may ultimately result in the addition of 1.0 

acre or greater of imperious surfaces, including smaller individual sites that are 
part of a common plan of development that may be constructed at different times; 
or 

 2.  All new single-family subdivisions greater than 3 lots that rely on common 
drainage facilities for stormwater management, multiple family residential, 
commercial, mixed-use and industrial developments; or 

 3.  Any land disturbing activity, regardless of size that the City determines is 
likely to cause an adverse impact to an environmentally sensitive area or other 
property.  

 


	6-26-17 Agenda
	CHAIR           BOARD MEMBERS
	STAN KOLASA      JIM SCHENDEL
	MICHAEL CHRISTENSON
	COUNCIL LIAISON     MICHELLE ARMSTRONG
	DOUG HAMMERSENG     DEAN KUITUNEN


	5-22-17 Minutes Draft
	Legatt Variance
	CRH Comment Memo 6_22_17
	CRH PC Staff Report
	CRHWest App 2017
	Narrative
	S16101-COT-BNDY
	Sheets and Views
	BNDY


	S16101-Master-PrePlat-1
	Sheets and Views
	PrePlat-1


	S16101-Master-PrePlat-2
	Sheets and Views
	PrePlat-2


	S16101-Master-PrePlat-3
	Sheets and Views
	PrePlat-3


	S16101-Master-SHT 1
	Sheets and Views
	SHT 1


	S16101-Master-SHT 2
	Sheets and Views
	SHT 2


	S16101-Master-SHT 3
	Sheets and Views
	SHT 3


	17 06-05 Crow River Heights City Submittal
	C0-1 COVER
	C1-1 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C1-2 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C2-1 SITE PLAN
	C2-2 SITE PLAN
	C3-1 GRADING PLAN
	C3-2 GRADING PLAN
	C3-3 SWPPP
	C3-4 SWPPP
	C3-5 SWPPP
	C4-1 S&W PROFILES
	C4-2 S&W PROFILES
	C5-1 STREET PROFILES
	C5-2 STREET PROFILES
	C5-3 STREET PROFILES
	C8-1 DETAILS - C8-1
	C8-1 DETAILS - C8-2

	MEMO-CRHW 3rd Final Plat Review 061617
	17 06-13 Crow River Heights 3rd ESC_SWPPP RedLines
	C3-3 SWPPP
	C3-4 SWPPP
	C3-5 SWPPP

	CrowRiverHeights_NoWetlandMemo_opt
	CRH Mailer 6_9_17
	PC Hearing 6-26-17
	memo PC ord amendment site plans June2017
	OrdAmend site plan draft1
	memo PC ord amendment minor subs June2017
	Ord Amendment Administrative Subdivision 
	ARTICLE 4
	Administrative Subdivision

	memo PC ord amendment designguidelines June2017
	Ord Amendment Design Guidelines



